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In this regard, management maintains a system of accounting and reporting which provides for
the necessary internal controls to ensure that transactions are properly authonzed and recorded,
assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use or disposition and liabilities are recognized.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOYVERNMENT

Notes to Financial Statements
For the yvear ended December 31, 2020

1. General Information/Agency Profile

The Financial Statements of the DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL
GOVERNMENT Repion 02, were anthorized for issue on January 31, 2021 as shown in the Statemnent

of Management Responsibnlity for Financial Statements signed by Jonathan Paol M. Leusen, I, CESD
[, Regional Director.

The Department of Local Government, now Department of the Interior and Local Government was
recrganized in December 13, 1990 pursuant to Republic Act 6975, The mandate of the Department of
the Interior and Local Government is to promote peace and order, ensure public safery and further
strengthen capabilities of local government units aimed toward effective delivery of basic services. The
Agency’s registered office is located in Regional Government Center, Cang Sur, Tugoegarao City.,
2. Statement of Complinnce and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statemenis

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with and comply with the Philippine Public
Sector Accounting Standards (PPSAS) issped by the Commission on Audnt per COA Resolution No,
200140073 dated January 24, 2014,

The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost, unless stated otheraise.
The Statement of Cash Flows is prepared using the direct method.

The Financial Statements contain accounts of the Department of the Interior and Local Governoment
Regional Office 02, Provincial Offices namely: Batanes, Cagayan; lsabela, Nueva Vizeaya; and
Chniring,
3, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
3.1 Basis of accounting

The financial statements are prepared on an accrual basis in accordance with the Phulippine Public
Sector Accounting Standards (FPSAS).

3.2 Cash and cash equivalenis
(ash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, cash im bank and Petty Cash Fund
3.3 Inventories
Inventory i1s measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory was received

through non-exchange transactions (for no cost or for a nominal cost), the cost of the inventory 15
its fair value at the date of scquisition.
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After mitial recognition, inventory is measured at the lower of cost and nel realizable value.
However, to the extent that a class of inventory is distributed or deployed st no charge or for a
nominal charge, that class of inventory 15 measured at the lower of cost and current replacement
cost.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of operations, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale, exchange, or
distribution.

Inventories are recognized as an expense when deploved for utilizanon or consumption in the
ordinary course of operations of the Department of the Interior and Local Government.

3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition

An item is recognized as property, plant, and equipment (PPE) if it meets the characteristics and
recognition criteria as a PPE.

The charactenistics of PPE are as follows:

+ tangihle ftems;

* are held for admimstrative purposes; and

e are expected to be used during more than one reporting penod.
An item of PPE is recognized as an asset if:

s It is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item
will flow to the entity;, and

» The cost or fair value of the item can be measured reliably,
Measurement af Recognition
An item recognized as property, plant, and equipment 15 measured at cosl.

The cost of the PPE is the cash price equivalent or, for PPE acquired through non-exchange
transaction its cost 15 its fair value as af recognition date.

Cost includes the following:

e s purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after
deducting trade discounts and rebates;

s Expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items; and

o [Initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the sife on
which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is
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acquired, or as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for
purposes other than to produce inventories during that period.

Measurement After Recogmition

After recogmition, all property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Repair and maintenance costs are recognized as expense in surplus or deficit as incurred.

Depreciation

Each part of an item of property, plant, and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to
the total cost of the item is depreciated separately.

The depreciation charge for each penod is recognized as expense unless it is included in the cost
of another asset.

The straight lme method of depreciation shall be adopted unless another method s more
appropriate for agency operation
Initial Recopnition of Depreéclafion

Depreciastion of an asset begins when it is available for use such as when it is in the location and
condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management
For simplicity and to avoid proportionate computation, the depreciation is for one month if the PPE

is available for use on or before the 15th of the month. However, if the PPE is available for use
after the 15th of the month, depreciation is for the succeeding month.

Depreciation Method

The straight Li_ru: method of depreciation is adopted unless another method 13 more appropriate for
agency operation.

Estimated Useful Life
The Department of the Interior and Local Government uses the Schedule on the Estimated Useful
Life of PPE by classification prepared by COA.

The Department of the Interior and Local Government uses a residual value equivalent to 5% of
the cost of the PPE

Imipairmient

An asset’s carmying amount is written down to its recoverable amount, or recoverable service
amount, if the asset’s carrving amount is greater than its estimated recoverable service amount.
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De-recognition

The Department of the Interior and Local Government derecognizes items of property, plant and
equipment and/or any significant part of an asset upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits or service potential is expected from its continuing use. Any gain or loss ansing on de-
recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the surplus or deficit when the asset 1s derecognized.

3.5 Budgei information
The annual budget is prepared on a cash basis and is published in the government webste.

A separate Statement of Companson of Budget and Actual Amounts (SCBAA ) was prepared since
the budget and the financial statements were not prepared on comparable basis. The SCBAA was
presented showing the original and final budget and the actual smounts on comparable basis to the
budget. Explanatory comments are provided in the notes to the annual financial statements.

3.6 The employees of the DILG are members of the Government Service Insurance Svstem (GS1S)
which provides life and retirement insurance coverage.

The DILG recognizes the undiscounted mmount of short term emplovee benefits, like salaries,
wages, bonuses, allowances, elc., 45 expense unless capitalized, and as a linbility after deducting
the amount paid.

The DILG recognizes expenses for accumulating compensated absences when these are paid
{commuted or paid as terminal leave benefits). Unused entitlements that have accumulated at the

reporting date are not recognized as expense. Non-accumulating compensated sbsences, like
special leave prvileges are not recognized.

4. Prior Period Adjustments

The Department of the Interior and Local Government has determined the following pnor penod emmors
and 115 nature: -

| Liguidation of Cash mnl: . 11 1,390.00

Recognition of prior Accounts Payable 153,749, 78
Liguidation of fund transfiers re C515 for CY 2018 and
2019 036,421.98
Recognition of cancelled and staled checks in Regional
Office for CY 201% and prior years 9,367,558.92
Reclassification of account used 28,472.91
U'nrecorded BIR tax withheld 64, 45385
Unrecorded expense due to erroneous check recorded 0.0
Transposition of amount in check issued . 90.00
Reissuance of staled check 5,000,000, 00
Refund of unexpended fund transfers re PCF, LGA and
| Regular Funds for 2019 and prior vears 616,904 15
_Refund of Cash Advance o815
Correcting entry re liquidation of Due to NGAs 479.435.04

Clusiii of Acocounts Fn.ihl: Account inm' ﬁl 379 805 00
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DILG RO2 has determined that errors in the balance in the Net Assets/Equity as of January 1, 2020 existed
and needed cormrections. As a result, adjustments due to errors committed in the prior years that resulted in
the understatement/overstatement of income and expenses in prior years were made, thus, the beginaing
balance of Equity was restated at PhP 62,761,424.19, computed as follows:

Begiuﬁing Balance, January 1, 2020 PhF 66,936,838 40

‘Less: Overstatement of Prior Year's Net Income ]ﬂ,ﬁ!i,ﬁﬁ.?ﬁ —
Add: Understatement of Prior Year's Net Income 6,476,633.24

Restated Balance, January 1, 2020 PhP 62,761,424.19

5. Cash and Cash Equivalents

]
Accounts As of December 31, 2020 As of December 31, zm'l
|
Cash on Hand “ 5
Cash in Bank-Local Currency 58.346,112.21 31,482,493 85
Peity Cash fund 90,000.00

70,000.00

5.1 Petty Cash Fund - PhP 90,000.00 - this amount is composed of Petty Cash Fund balances of  the

following operating umits:
P.0. Cagayan PhP 25,000.00
P.O. Quirino 16, (0000
P.0). Nueva Vizcaya 10,000.00
RO -Dishuring Officer 15.000.00

ituqsim D':shuuini OHficer 30, 0040.00

22 Cash in Bank, LCCA - PhP 58.346,112.21 - this amount includes PhP 35,000.00 which
represents Regular Trust Recerpts reported under Account No. 0122-1011-42. This amount also mcludes
cash receipts from LGA in the amount of PhP 1,191,019.03 under Account No. 3702-1001-00. The
remaining balance in the amount PhP 57,120,093.18 represents cash downloaded to Provincial Offices
which was undisbursed as of December 31, 2020.

i T RN m = = e
Trust Fund (LGA

DILG-RO 11 3702-1001-00 | LBP-Tuguegarao 11 | Account) 1,191,019.03

' I Regular Trust

DLG-RO 11 0122-1011-42 | LBP-Tugucgarao Fund 35.000.00
Field Office

DILG-Batanes 1082-1004-11 | | BP-Batanes Operations 3,419,443 78
Field Office

DILG-Cagayan I702-1005-84 | LBP-Tuguegarao [I | Operations 15,364.977.10
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Field Office
DILG-1sabela 1072-1011-18 | LBP-llagan Operations 26,474,31519
Field Office
DILG-Nueva Vizcaya | (432-1001-20 | LBP-Bayombong | Operations B.015,493.03
LBP-Capitol Hills, | Field Office
DILG- ni #732-1024-69 | C is | 10n5 3 845 864,08
6. Heceivahles

6.1 Inter-agency Receivables — PhP 8,724,732.90- This item 1s solely composed of Due from
LGUs which was unliguidated as of December 31, 2020,

PARTICULARS 2020 f 2019
2016 BUB —released 2016 2 5000, D00, 00 907503215
27 Saiulluhlg released 2017 191.433.30 E.568 681 84
| 2016 Salintubig relcased 2018 - 1,472337.24 |
" Construction of Half Way house released 10 1,033,299.60 Tk, o, O O
Provincial Government of Cagayan in 2018 |
| Construction of Half Way House released to 5,000,000,00 50,000.00
| Provincial Government of Isabela in 2020
' Financial Assistance to Earthquake Victims . 10,000,000.00
| in the Province of Batanes
BUB 2016 released 2019 - 3, 800,000,00
6.2 Due from NAs
PARTICULARS | 2020 2019
ISABELA STATE UNIVERSITY, Echague, Isabela ' - PhP $(H), 749.50
CAGAY AN STATE UNIVERSITY - S00,000,00
NUEVA VIZCAYA STATE UNIVERSITY - _24.778.50

EUIRINCI STATE UNIVERSITY - 2968 48

The unliguidated amount of fund transfers to the different State Universities in 201% were fully liquidated
in 2020,
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7. Inventories

2020
{in thousand pesos)
Reversal
Inveniories Tarssiariin Inventory ﬁl‘_
Accounts el | i | TR h'""‘i’
thalowerof | pp oy, | dowm | write)
cost and net | 1T RS w down
sell .l
year
Inventory Held for Consumpition
Carrying Amount, Jansary |, 2020 329.301.86 |
Additions/ Acquisitions during the year 791,187.12 L -
755,107 44 - - | .
Expensed during the year except write-down .
Write-dowm during the year . . - | -
Reversal of Write-down during the year - . R -
20,38 1.04 - - ¢
Carrving Amount, December 31, 2020

Semi-Expendable Assets are assets procured having a unit cost below PhP 153.000.00. At the time of
purchase, Semi-Expendable Asset account 15 debited, All Semi-Expendable Asset purchased in 2020 were
all issued with corresponding Inventory Custodianship Slip and recorded by drawing JEV to effect the
reclasgification of account. Semi-Expendable Asset account was credited and a Semi-Expendable Expense
account was debited.

8. Other Assefs

Advances to Officers and Employees in the amount of PhP 90.241.00

AGE AMOLNT REMARKS
30 days or less PhP 4900 Cash advance for supplies and materials

Over 120 days | PhP 90,192.00 | Cash advance for airfare

The unexpended cash advance in the amount of PhP 4900 was refunded on January 15, 2020 in ‘the
Regional Office acknowledged by the Regional Cashier by issuing Official Receipt No. 3100293,

The unliquidated amount of PhP90, 192,00 which was utilized for the payment of airfare of DILG personnel
supposedly travelling to the Province of Batanes for an official business is subject for refund by the booking
office, GMB Lasam Travel Agency due to cancelled flight in connection to the declaration of pandemic in
the country caused by Covid-19 by the Office of the President.

The agency is awaiting for the response of GMB Lasam Travel Ageny relative to the letter request sent by
the office for the refund of payment.
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Advances to Contractors in the amount of PhP 153,255.71 represents the 15% mobilization cost
granted to contractor of a rescinded contract.

Prepaid Insurance in the amount of PhP42,556.20 represents the Insurance Premium of various office

wiehicles,

9. Property, Plant and Equipment

I
Lamd and Machinery ,
g | P | et are | RS | e | L | rora
lmproveme Fixhuros ME Strmet and Matur Other i
nks ; ¥ehbcke
Assein 1
Carrying Amoand,
Jamuenry 1, 228 | T80T S3R0 | 150001496 L] L5 1540 407,96 001554 11,79500 22 TRE H6%. T
R LR
Additions! Acouisitions ¥ ] L | K] 1081 6T64S
|
Tulal | LENTSSEM | LS081406 o ISIMLANTSS | JCSRbed | ALTISO0 | 260 TMRT6
Dispoosats Reclamficat
10 1]
Llgpregaanion (A5 per
Stetemer of
Frmarscioal
Verfrrmance) i} (2297100 L (T2 347720 (3, TXL152.210) (3 AR5 AT0.93)
T Long ¢4
per Skatemenr of 0
Fimamncial {(B33.35)
Perfromanor] o 1] ] [} i}
|
I
Carrying Amnumi, I
Diecesmber 31, M0 |
{As por Skatemend =l
Finanecial Poaltion)
LGITASRI0 | 12704396 L W__M_W_JLI

10, ODther Assels

All Other Assets in the amount of PhP 416,784.83 are considered unserviceable as of January 2020,
therefore, no depreciation was recorded on this item of PPE im 2020,

11. Financial Liabilities

Particulars 2020 2019
Payables e
Accounts Pavable I9.871 B55 65 16,288,194, %
Total Payables PhP16288.19494

Page B of 2



: 2020
o _ Less than 1 Year More than 1 Year
Payables
Agcounts Payable 14,811,990.68 5,059 864 97
| Total Payables Php 1481199068 | __ Php 505986497 |

The compeosition of the 2020 Accounts Payable 15 as follows:

e s il = w
12292020 2245 ABANA Computer Services 86,970.00 £6,970.00
and General Merchandise
| 1212902020 2278 ABANA Computer Services 10,320.00 10,320.00
and General Merchandise
12/29/2020 2249 Adessa Corporation 0,622.00 2062200
11/18/2020 1704 " Adilynnes General 7,123.00 7123.00
) Mechandise
1242902020 2209 Adilynnes General 32 6ETOR 12683 98
Mechandise
12/29/2020 2210 Adilynnes General 8, 78000 8, 780,00
Mechandise
12/25/2020 211 Adilynnes General 4,500.00 4, 500,00
_ Mechandise
12720/2020 2212 Adilynnes General 13,018.00 13,918.00
Mechandise
1272972020 2302 Agdamag Newstand 1,680 00 |, 680,00
122902020 2176 Argic Mae Urata 943687 9,436,857
12/2972020 2219 Bright Signs and Designs 14,130.00 14,130.00
122972020 2257 Bright Signs and Designs 447750 4,477.50
12292020 | 2216 Cagavan Appliance Center 1,400 00 1,400 00
1272972020 2217 Cagayan Appliance Center 14, 500,00 14,500,00
1272972020 2293 Charmaigne Joy Cumigad et 15,000,00 15,000.00
Al
12292020 2229 Circuit Shock Electronics B8, 100.00 B8, 100,00
Sales and Service
12292020 2228 Daniel L Ramones 16,028 67 16,028 67
12/29/2020 2242 Del Emerprises 33,450.00 33.450.00
12/29/2020 2259 De2 Enterprises 1,670,00 1,670.00
12/29/2020 2260 De2 Emerprises 2,500.00 2,900.00
12/26/2020 2292 Dianne Hannaly B. Aquini et. 15,000, 00 15,000.00
Al
12/25/2020 2208 DILG Batanes &,000.00 ,000.00
12/29/2020 2310 DILG Batanes 32,000.00 32,000 00
12/29/2020 2297 DILG Cagayan 12,000 00 12,00 0
12/29/2020 2309 DILG Cagavan 320,000.00 320,000,00
1272972020 2296 DILG lsabela 1 5,000.00 15, 004000
12/29/2020 2308 DILG lsabela 504,000.00 504,000.00
12/29/2020 7307 DILG Nueva Vizcayn 16800000 168 00000
12/29/2020 2294 | DILG Quirino 12,000.00 12,004,000
1272972020 2306 DILG Quiring | 28,000 00 128,000 00
[ 122912020 2194 Diwa Printing Press 959 00 G59.00
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12/29/2020 7252 Diwa Printing Press ‘ 1,870.00 1,870.00

12/29/2020 2753 Diwa Printing Press 3.118.00 3,118.00
12/29/2020 2275 Diwa Printing Press 142500 1,425.00
12/29/2020 2318 Diwa Printing Press 135,800,00 135,300.00
12/72%/2020 2180 Donne Angelo Ofiate 16,028.77 16,028.77
12/29/2020 2303 DPG Home Enterprises 185500 1,855.00
12/25/2020 2197 Eleck Shell Station 12,002 80 12,002 B9
12/29/2020 2198 Eleck Shell Station 26,401 47 2640147
12/29/2020 2199 Eleck Shell Station 25,771.98 25,771.93
122072020 2200 Eleck Shell Station 22.384.23 22384 23
12/29/2020 2201 Eleck Shell Station 30,027.82 30,027 82
12/29/2020 2230 Eleck Shell Station 26,293.17 2629317
12/25/2020 2178 Elpidio Jay-R T Cancing 11,494 93 11,494.05
127252020 ‘lﬂijﬂl Elﬂ]._l'i.ﬂ.d\'ummﬁ 53&03.51] 50 2002 50
12/29/2020 2305 E-Payroll 672, 000,00 672, 0080.00
12/29/2020 2301 Erlinda A Guzman 1,860.00 186000
| 12/29/2020 2317 Erfinda A, Guzman 3,490 489 74 3,490,480 T4
| 12/29/2020 2184 Fixie Computer Ventures 1,500.00 1,500.00
| 2020 22409 Fixie Computer Ventures [, 544100 1,506 00
12439/ 2020 2234 Francis P. Acosta 4,000.00 ERVLREY
12/29/2020 2273 Guolden Press 25,500,00 25,500.00
12/29/2020 2274 Crolden Press 25,500,00 25,500.00
12/29/2020 2185 Grandrose Fud and Catering 1,000.00 1,000.00
Services
12/29/2020 2186 Grandrose Fud and Catering 100000 1.000.00
S Senices
12/29/2020 2187 Grandrose Fud and Catering 13,500.00 13,500.00
Services
12/29/2020 2188 Grandrose Fud and Catering 11,200.00 11,200.00
Services
12/29/2020 2189 Grandrose Fud and Catering 22, 500,00 22.500.00
Services
12/29/2020 2190 Gramdrose Fud and Catering 20,250.00 20,250.00
Services
12/29/2020 2191 Grandrose Fud and Catering 6,750,00 6, 750,00
— Services
12/29/2020 2192 Grandrose Fud and Catering 7,520.00 7,520.00
Services
12725/2020 3262 Grandrose Fud and Catering 4,500.00 4,500.00
Services
12/29/2020 2263 Grandrose Fud and Catering 27,000,00 27.000.00
B Services
12/29/2020 2264 Grandrose Fud and Catering 3, 600,00 3,600,00
Services
12/29/2020 2268 Grandrose Fud and Catering 6,750.00 6,750.00
Services
12/29/2020 2270 Grandrose Fud and Catering 18,500.00 |8,500,00
Services
12/25/2020 2277 Grandrose Fud and Catering 7,100.00 7,100.00
Services
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I2202020 | 2280 Hotel Carmelita 28, 600.00 28,600.00 ‘

127292020 2137 LIE Home Depat 4,466 50 4,466,50 '
1142612020 1780 Irish Aluminum and Glass 20,155 00 20,155.00
1
12/25/2020 2248 irish Aluminum and Glass I8,252.80 18,252 80
12/29/2020 2175 ?:ﬂlnt Palpallatoc 23.124.34 23,124 34
12/29/2020 1181 Jayron B. Andres 34.292 43 T 34,792.48
[ 12/29/2020 2788 Jayron B. Andres et. Al 27.000.00 27,000.00
12292020 2182 Jeremiah Paul M. Pacay 17.631.60 17,631.60
122972020 2290 Jerlyn M. Garan et. al 6,000, 00 6,000, ()
1272972020 2183 Jesus B Jurado 5,454 00 5.454.00
12/29/2020 2232 Jesus B. Pizarro 10,000.00 | 10,000.00
1272972020 2174 John Marlo R_ Pascual 23,680.70 | 23,689,70
12/29/2020 2289 John Marlo R. Pascusl 3.000.00 | 3,000.00
12/29/2020 2250 John Paul D. Cauilan 6,025.00 6,025.00
12292020 1316 Jo-Lea Trading Enterprises 99,052 61 99,952 61
1272972020 2304 Jonathan Paul M. Leusen Jr. 12.599.00 12,599.00
12/29/2020 2282 Jovina C. Ledesma 6.653.85 6,653 88
P 2729 200 2275 Juniper 3 Procuremant 5683, 77000 5.683.770.00
Carporation
L 22N2020 2233 Jurist Anthony B. Canguilan 2,000.00 2,000.00
12/29/2020 2203 Kat's Printing Shop 6,600.00 6,600,00
12/29/2020 2204 Kat's Printing Shop 46, 200,00 46,200,00
12/29/2020 2205 Kar's Printing Shop 5, 000,00 5,000.00
12/29/2020 | 2255 Kat's Printing Shop T 2.500.00 2,500.00
1272872020 2256 Kat's Printing Shop 2,500 00 2,500.00
12/29/2020 2313 Kat's Printing Shop 41,870 00 41,870.00
1272972020 2196 Legilyn Concepcion C. De 100, 000 00 1010, D00 00
Asis Teodom
12292020 23114 Lighthouse Cooperative 6.490.00 ,490,00
12/20/2020 1227 Louie S. Addar 6,651 85 6,653 85
12/29/2020 2285 Louie 5. Addat et Al 30.000.00 30,000.00
127252020 2177 Lucky B. Orlanes 17,518.00 17,518.00
127202020 2222 Ma Josefa M. Esquivil 6,653 85 665385
1 2/292020 225] Ma. Rohama Jose 6,653 85 6,653.85
1272072020 2231 Marcelito P. Comea 6,653 85 6,653 85
1272972020 2240 Margarita P. Garduque o Al 3,000.00 3, 000,00
12729/2020 228] Marivic Taloma 6,653 85 6,653 85
12/28/2020 2221 | Mark P. Reylana 5,956 28 6,956,280
12292020 2202 MB Saddul and Sons Corp. 3,516.17 3.516.17
1272972020 2261 MB Saddul and Sons Corp 5,288 16 5,288 16
1272972020 2283 MB Saddul and Sons Corp 1,187.47 1,187.47
122072020 2193 Melda Madrid Hardware 11,738.00 11, 738,00
Center Inc.
127292020 1243 Melda Madrid Hardware 206,520.37 206,520 37
Center Ing.
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12/29/2020 1258 Medda Madrid Hardware 26,934 .00 26,934.00
Center Inc =5
121292020 337 Melda Madrid Hardware 460,734 18 460,734.18
Center Inc.
12/29%2020 2272 Melda Madrid Hardware B1,228.00 81,228.00
Center Inc.
12/29/2020 2736 Milcah I. Casibang e1. Al 13,800.00 13,800.00
12200 020 21T Modesio Matammu 20 858180 20,881, 80
[ 12/01/2020 1784 New Tugnegarao Bombay 123,060.00 123,060.00
Bazar
1239020 2287 Oy L. Graneta Ir. ef. Al i, T, ) 6, 00000
12/29/2020 2208 Photo City 10,390.00 | 10,390.00
1 12/29/2020 2206 Pintadas Fabrics, Stitches and 31,200.00 31,200.00
Prints
| 225/2020 2207 Pintadas Fabrics, Stitches and 25,300.00 25 30000
Prints
12/25/2020 3738 Power Access Electrical 459,000, 00 499,000.00
Services o
12/29/2020 2235 Ramon Heary O, Kanapi ~4.000.00 4,000.00
[ 12/29/2020 1284 RBC Cable Master System ~50,000.00 50,000,00
12/29/2020 2718 RBO United Autoparts and 14,400.00 14, 400,00
Hardware
122972020 2i68 Regional Security and 22,499 40 22.499.40
Investigation Agency
12/29/2020 2224 Reymund Paat 5,266,386 5,266.86
12/29/2020 2223 Richard N. Dela Cruz 6,048.94 6,048 54
12729/2020 2225 Roldan P Hipolito 10,895.81 | 10,895 8]
12/29/2020 229] Romeo P. Manongas Jr, 3.000.00 | 3,000.00
12292020 1286 Ruby Jane U. Butacan et. Al 24,000,060 | 24,000 00
12/29/2020 1219 Sentro. Com Enterprises 6,400 00 | 6.400.00
12/29/3020 2300 Star Fortune Water Refilling 79,640.00 29,640,00
Station
12/29/2020 2213 Tuguegarao Alpha Stationery 8, 700,00 8,700.00
12/29/2020 2314 Tuguegarao Alpha Stationery 1,126.00 1,126.00
12/29/2020) 2215 Tuguegarao Alpha Stationery 3,040.00 3,040.00
127292020 2241 garao Alpha Stationery 39,575.00 39,575 00
| 12392020 2246 Tuguegarao Alpha Stationery 21,054.00 21,054.00
12/29/2020 2354 Tuguegarao L B Mant General 14925730 149,257.30
L= | Merchandise !
1212972020 Voltaire B, Canapi 5,893 87 580387
12/23/2019 GOLDEN PRESS 1,125.00
_ 1,125 00
12142019 2863 HOTEL CARMELITA 3B6.235.00
38,235.00
122172019 3077 Hotel Kimikarla 5,400 00
5,400 0
12/27/2019 3154 Starmax Food House 14, 80000 '
14, 800,00
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12/23/2019

TAHNTAHN VAN RENTAL

1272172012

VALLEY HOTEL

12/19/2019 2661 Provincial Government of 4, 500,000.00
o lsabela B 4,500,000 00
11242020 Check@360771 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 13,633 35 13,633.35
1/30/2020 Check#360774 | Thomas D, Vinarao 511.29 51129
12/3/2019 | Check#360716 | DILG ROZ Provident Fund 159,300.22
t = 154,300,22
121602019 | Check#360720 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 14,733 35
14,733 35
12/27/2019 | Check#360763 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 108.667.76
| (R, §67. 76
3/182019 Check#264116 | DILG R0O2 Provident Fund
41572019 Check#264131 | DILG R02 Provident Fund 3,500.00
3,500.00
5715/2010 | CheckF264146 | DILG ROZ Provident Fund 3,400,00
3,400.00
6/17/2019 Check#264162 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 3,300.00
| 3,300.00
1152018 | Check&198199 | Luis Udanga 3,600.00
3,600.00
10/8/2018 Check#198177 | Wendelin Taruc 2,420.00
| 2.420.00
171372020 | Check#121194% | Joana Marie . Tubafia 838.29 818 20
32172010 | Check#1175522 | DILG Issbela EU 3,100.00
3, 100 ()
42272019 | Check#1175680 | DILG lsabela EU 2,750.00
2,750.00
HIL2019 | Check#) 175681 | DILG lsebela EU 34,500 00
34,500.00
5272019 | Check#1175750 | DILG Isabela EU 2,700.00
2,706 ()
6132019 Check#1175765 | DILG Isabela EU 2,700.00
o 2. 700,00
08/2019 | Check#1175906 | DILG lsabela EU 2.700.00
) - 2. 700.00
| 092019 Check#1211610 | DILG Isabela ELU 2, 700,00
270000
10:72019 Check#1211670 | DILG Isabela EL 3 700,00
_ 2,700.00
3/21/2019 | Check#1144879 | Glenn Xyrus Realin 250,00
250.00
32172012 | Check#1175569 | Glenn Xyrus Realin 250,00
| 250.00
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1272002018 | Chock#1144604 | Einnor Dugay
740,00
11/23/201% | Check# 1144448 | Sentro Com Enterprises 13 886 84 _
13,888 B4
1273720018 Check#1 144482 | Victor Carreon ZOH O
(i 200.00
1212020 Check# 1395390 DILG ROZ Provident Fund 2,400.00 2. 400,00
pld Fpaeld] Check#143212% | DILG RO2 Provadent Fund 2.400.00 2 A0 0D
42002019 Check#1339855 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 240000
240006
5232019 | Check#1339805 | DILG R02 Provident Fund 2,400 00
400,00
GI2172019 Check#1339928 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 24060
o 2.400.00
232019 Check#1339958 | DILG RO02 Provident Fund 240000
2,404, 00
&15/2019 Check#i 139106 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 2,400,00
= 2,400 00
H1X2019 Check# 1395148 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 2,400,004
2.400,00
/102012 | Check#1395178 | DILG ROZ Provident Fund 2,400,00 |
2.400.00
11/25720019 | Check#1395225 | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 2.400.00
2,400.00
12/23/2019 | Check#139527% | DILG RO2 Provident Fund 2.400.00

Journal Entry Vouchers were drawn to record Accounts Payable under JEV#01-2020-12-726 amounting to
14,792.207.75. JEV #01-2020-12-727 amounting to PhP 4,500,000.00 both dated December 2020,
JEVED]-2019-12-694 amounting to 163,600.00 dated December 2019 and various JEV drawn in 2020
amounting to PhP416,047.90 to record the cancellation of stale checks issued by the Regional and
Provincial Offices in 201%,

12. Inter-Agency Payables

Particulars. 2019
Due to BIR 123,603.38 174,464.11
Due to G515 311,003.52 Hh3 343,24
Due to Pag-IBIG 28.811.31 226.987.72
Dhee to PhilHealth 241539 1304215

Duc to NGAs 1,459,951 86 6.065.22629 |

Total Inter-Agency Payables  PhPL92578546 | PRE 744306351

Due to BIR account represents tax withheld from MOOE transactions of DILG-Provincial Offices and LGA
transactions of the Regional Office which is subject for remittance in the succeeding year.
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Due to GSIS, PAG-IBIG, PHIC accounts represent over remitted and unremitted payroll deductions from

aalaries of DILG personnel.

Due to NGAs Account represents various fund transferred by the Local Government Academy for the
implementation of specific programs, projects, and activities by the Agency breakdown as follows:

. Date of Fund
il P Transfer m
Orientation on the Use of Competency Dashboard March 20, 2019 21,193 .86
Training on Public Safety Continuity Plan March 23, 2020 350,000.00
Training Workshop on Risk Assessment and Integrating CDRA
to LCCAP —Province of Batanes March 23, 2020 350,006.00
Monitoring and Other Operational Expenses of the LGRRC June 24, 2020 167,350.00
Conduct of Apprenticeship Program for LGOOs 11 and 111 August 28, 2020 7,708.00
| Enhancement of the Conference Room to Strengthen Capacities 311.700,00
| of the LGRRC _ August 28, 2020
| Conduet of Module |: Effective Interpersonal Relations and
| Team Development under the Apprenticeship Program of 252,000.00
LGOS 1T and 110 October 27, 2020
TOTAL 1,459,951.86

13. Trust Liabilities

Trust Liabilines item is solely composed of Guarantee/Security Deposits Account in the amount of PhP
004,467.39, This amount represents 10% of the contract cost as retention money deducted from the claim

of the contractor in every progress billing.

14. Other Payables

Other Payables totaling to PRP135,561.29 is composed of the amount deducted from salaries of the

emplovees pending remittances to the following loan institutions:

DILG ROZ Credit Cooperative
EMLA

DILG RO2 Emplovees L'nion
AMWSLAIL

COA Credit Cooperative

L O T

15. Personnel Services

15.1 Salaries and Wages

| Particulars 2020 2019
Salaries and Wq:&—ﬂ:guim' ‘:4|.796,41_ﬂ.33 136,579,340.32
| Total Salaries and Wages 141,796,422.33 | PhP 136,579,340.32_

The increase in the amount of salaries is due to the implementation of Salary Standardization Law 5

st Tranche
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15.2 Other Compensation

Particulars 2020 2019
Personal Econonnic Reliel Allowance (PERA) 5, 500,000.00 5 46995305
__Representation Allowance (RA) 6, 73965910 6,710,000.00
Transportation Allowance (TA) 6,555,155.09 | 6,533318.18
ClothingUniform Allowance 1,388 00004 1,362 (400 (4}
 Subsistence Allowance - 0
Laundry Allowance - 0
| Ouarters Allowance - 0
Owerseas Allowance - 0
Honorania _ = 0
Hazard Pay 685.000.00 ]
Longevity Pay . - 1)
Overtime and Night Pay 4,585 80 60.673.00
Mid-Year and Year End Bonus 2384507160 | 2252355723
Cash Gift 1,165,000.00 1, L | (R4
| Other Bonuses and Incentive 12.675,731.63 i, 630, (00 00
_ Total Other Compensation 58,618,207.22 | 50,450,501.46
15.3 Personnel Benefit Contribution
Particulars 020 2019
Retirement and Life Insurance Premiums 508576682 | 16,235317.02
Phil Health Contributions il 1,848,659.70 1,291,270.58
Employees Compensation [nsurance |
Premiums 279,900.00 273, 500,00
_ Pag-ibig Contribution 273,100.00 273,200.00
Total Personnel Benefit Contributions TA8TA26.52 |  18,073,287.60
154 Other Personnel Benefits
Particulars 2020 | 2019
Terminal Leave Benefits 3,091,94430 | 14.903,913.65
Oither Personnel benefits 2,351, 22600 |  2305,000.00
Total Other Personnel Benefits 5443,170.30 | 17,208913.65

16. Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

16,1 Traveling Expenses

| Particulars 2020 2019
Traveling Expenses-Local 2 675,188 42 9,704,887 .41

| Traveling Expenses-Foreign 0 ]
Total T Expenses 2,675,188.42 | 9,704,887.41
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16,2 Traming and Scholarship Expenses

Particulars 2020 2019 |
Training Expenses 085847568 | 21,976998.70
Scholarship Grants/Expenses 0 [
__Total and 9,858,475.68 | 21 70

The significant decrease in Training and Travelling Expenses is due to the adoption by the Agency of
the economy measures in the government due to the emergency health situation as provided in National
Budget Circular No. 580 dated April 22, 2020,

Ome of the provisions of the circular is the discontinuance of at least 10% on the cost of trainings,
seminars and workshops and of local travels unless urgenily necessary.

16.3 Supplies and Materials Expenses

I Particulars 2020 2009
| Office Supplies Expenses 257029658 | 2810,131.72
Semi-Expendable Expenses- OE/ICT 508,211.05 | 1.521.516.42
 Accountable Forms Expenses 8,200.00 24.000.00
Fuel, Oil, Lubricants Q48 040.45 2.032.787.77
Orther Office Supplies/Materials Expenses 510,389.72 | 99575687
_ Semi-Expendable Expenses-Furniture and Fixtures 157.680.00 |  222,600.00
Semi-Expendable Expenses-Books - 28,500,000
Drugs and Medicine Expense > 923,432.86 -
Dental and Medical Laboratorics Fxpense 5,925,640.00 -
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses 11.638,890.66 | 7,635292.78

The significant increase in supplies and materials expense is due to the procurement of supplics and
materials particularly drugs, medicines, Personal Protective Equipment for use of hired Contact Tragers
and government personnel authorized under Republic Act (RA) No. 11465 or the Bayanihan to Heal as
Ome Act in order to mitigate if not contain the transmission of Coronavirus Disease 2019,

16.4 Urility Expenses

Particulars 2020 2019 |
Water Expenses 13486537 86, 724.65
Electricity Expenses 039.028.48 | 1.114.799.22
_ Total Utility Expenses 107389385 | 1,201,52387 |
16.5 Communication Expenses
‘; Particulars 2020 2009 |
| Postage and Courier Services 15,172,00 51,045.00
Telephone Expenses- Mobile 1,359.644.00 | 1,994,621.01
Telephone Expenses-Landline 353,786.80
[nternet Subscription Expenses 1,106,687.43 3o4,599.00
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses - s
Total Communication Expenses 2,835,290.23 | 2,410.265.01
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The significant increase in Internet Subscription Expenses is due to one (1) year contract entered into by
and between DILG R2 and RBC Cable Master re Provision of Lease Line for Internet Connection, Likewise,
due 1o the increase in the reimbursement of Telephone Expenses-Internet of MLGOOs.

166 Awards, Rewards and Prizes

Particulars 2020 2009 |
Awards/Rewards Expenses

4,140,489.74 3.677,187.57
Prices 209,975.00 365, 50000
Total Awards/Rewards and Prizes 4,350,464.74 4,046,687.57 |

16.7 Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Particulars 2020 2019
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expenses 135 600.00 117 604,00
Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary
Expenses 135,600.00 117,600.00
16.8 General Services
= Particulars 2020 2019
Security Services 667,580.02 670,970.71
Other General Services 60,342 465,57 21,859 640 98
| Total General Services 61,010,045.59

The significant increase in the Other General Services Account is due to the hiring of 1,915 Contact Tracers
and additional Administrative Staff by the agency for a period of three (3) months wherein their salanies
and wages and 5% premium were charged against Bayanihan 2 funds using this account, Likewise for
Security Services, expenses incurred for this purpose were charged againsts this account since there is no
appropriated amount in the GAA.

16.9 Consultancy Services of PhP 56,840.00 represents payment for Certifying Body Audit

Fee relative to ISO- Quality Management System Audit for the issuance of 150 Re-
Certification.

16.10 Repairs and Maintenance

Particulars 200 | 2019
Repairs and Maintenance-Investment Property 0 ' 0
Eepars and Maintenance-Land Improvements 0 0
Repairs and Maintenance-Infrastructure Assets : 0 0

Repairs and Maintenance-Buildings and Other Structures

______

3 1,385,074.44 | 1,303,34591
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipment/1CT 2875000 | 197.571.80
Repairs and Maintenance- Transportation Equipment 511,521.00 | 576,027
Repairs and Maintenance-Furmitere and Fixtures 0 1

Total Repairs and Maintenance Expenses 1,925345.44 | 2,076,944.95
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16.11 Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Particulars 2020 w019 |
_ Taxes, Duties and Licenses 33.660.74 12,945 .30
Fidelity Bond Premiums 399,667.56 182,644.47 |
Insurance Expenses 17844145 | 233,104.57
| Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees 611,769.75 | 428,694.34
16,12 Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Particulars 2020 2019
Advertising Expenses - -
Printing and Publication Expenses 229,798.00 |  179,400.00
Transportation and Delivery Expenses - -
Rent'Lease Expenses 8,500,00
Subscription Expense 65,977.13 102,889.00
| Total Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses 29577513 | 290,789.00

During the Calendar Year 2020, Other MOOE incurred were charged to specific object of expenditure
under the National Expenditure Program 2020,

17. Non-Cash Expenses

17.1 Depreciation
[ Particulars 2020 2019 |
| Depreciation-Buildings and Other Structures 720,347.72 | 720,267.23
Depreciation-Machinery and Equipment and 1CT 1,528,273.64 | 4,630,386 61
Depreciation-Transportation Equipment 1,193,878,57 | 1,485,913 0
Depreciation-Leased Assets -
Depreciation-Furniture, Fixtures and books 22.,971.00 53.392.01
Depreciation-Other Property, Plant and Equipment 1574625
| Total Depreciation 3,465,470.93 | 6,906,205.20
17.2 Financial Assistance/Subsidy
i Particulars 2020 2019
. Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, CO
 Subsidy from National Government 215372,147.79 | 242,447 409.04
| Subsidy from Central Office 141,000,723 80 182,524,469.71
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, Co 356,372,871.59 -IH,'!".I'I.E?E.TS
Less: Financial Assistance/Subsidy to LGUs, Others - | -
Subsidy - Others 5,035,391.35 4,500,605 80
Financial Assistance to Local Government Linits 29.141,967.36 129,270,621.15
Total Finuncial Assistance/Subsidy to LGUs, Others 34,177,358.71 133,771,226.95
| Net Financial Assistance/Subsidy 312,195,512.88 | 291 1.80
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18, Income

18.1 Gains/Income

Account 2020 2019
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - 29,201.00
Interest Income 3.588.74 .
Total Gains/Income 3,588.74 | 29,200.00

The Interest Income represents the Interest on Bank Deposit for the account of DILG Nueva Vizcaya, at
LBP Bayvombong Branch with an Account No. 0432-1001-20.

19. Losses
Account 2020 W09 |
Loss on Sale of Assets __ o= R
Other Losses-Loss of Asset - 18,332.62
Total Losses - 18,332.00 |

20, Subsidy from National Government and Central Office

Account 2020 |
'NCA Received from DBM 214,008,913.00
NTA Received from C.0./ Subsidy from C.0. 140,717,200 80
TRA 21,838,037.97
Gross Subsidy 376,564,160.77
Less: Reversal of Unutilized NCA and NTA | 20,506,654.54
Net Subsidy from DBEM and Central Office 356,057,506.23
Less: Subsidy from Central Office 140,717,209 80
Subsidy from NGA- DBM 215,340,296.43
Certified Cormect:
Chief Accountant *
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PRE-CLOSING TRIAL BALANCE
ASOF DECEMBER 31, 2020

GENERAL FUNIF 10 Sheet |
= _ FINAL
FARTICULARS ACCOUNT CODE
DEBIT CHEDIT
“EETS
Cash-Codlecting (ificer l-00-0] -0 0.0
Pesty Cash Fand | -00] -] <020 ':i'ﬂ.LIIHJ.LI'IP'
Cash in Bank, LOCA J=00 ] 02020 ER.3d46, 11221
Casle, Treasury Deposits [-Cil-04-010 I 377914
Chzhb-MES Bl ] 1400400 LRIIE
e freoms MizAE 11303010 LRI
Dhig Froims EGLTs 1=03-013=030 BT TR2.M0
Receivables, Disallowanoss harges 1-413-=015-{1 L) LAl
[hie from CHTicers and Emplovess 1=} 3150210 LI
eher Beceivahles 14121555 A0
OTiee Supplies Invintory 1Akt=00sl A0 H ) 355,381 54
Semi-Expendable Assel - OF 1=kl ={1 5124 ERHE
Lemi-Expendable Assel - 107 | =l 15241 1] (ERL]
femi-Expendabie Assel - Furniture & Fixiure (X T L {311
Leml-Fxpenclable Asset - Dooks [ O (.00
Land | Wil A1) | 637,400,060
Oiber Land Imprivemnend | «(e=lb 2 6,337 000
Accu. Depreciation, Land lmpsoy | -06-02-49 | 6, 073,70
{iffice Building I-tsa-Uek-L 1 24244, 519.7R
Accum Depreciation, Cffice Bullding |-D-04-15] | R0 179 54
Machinery |-06-05-010 (M EERLRET
Acenmulated Depreckatiing Machisery | <0050 1 20001458
Jdfice Equipmend | -0-05-020 2368, 05442
Accum Degprociation, OF 1-06-05-021 1623 Sk 6l
ICT Equipment | {ii=05-030 1334570614
Accumnulated Deprociation, 1CT 1-16-05-011 L1288 052 52
Commantcatian Eguipinen U =151 T} g7.03] .53
Acea Depreciation, Comm Fquipt E-{l-0 34T | 5455360
Miotor Vehicks 1 lis-1ta-1 141 | L27T 5000
Aggum Deprecimon MY il ta=l1E | KA, 1 27
Fusmitures and Fistures Pl dFT AR U} 52397474
Accum Deprecintion, F & F 1=Ae=07-0 | b 50T
Lezsid Assel- Machinery and Equipmend N -{na-(RE -1 TR
Consaruction m Propress - Infra, Asssis 1 =[= 101020 0.0
“apstruction in Progress « Building & Cdler Sqructures 1-06- DT 50 0.1
E]Llum.r EPE 1 - L3-S 335,500, )
Apcum Deprociation, Oiber PPE I -Cti- 050 | 234, 1)
Advanees s Officers & Employees I -GHE-0] -0 91,241,041
Advance o Contragtars |-5H-02-0 10 133, 255.71
Prepaid Ensurince 1 =90.01 2. 050 42,556, e
COiher Assets | -SSR SIG) §16. 784, X3
1LITIES
Accomis Favable B TR 19 871855 65]
1 10 BER FANRN R F23 603 3
Drre 1o SIS 2-2-00 -0 3100054
D 1o HIMLE 20201050 JEA11.3L
e 1o FHIC 2l =00 X415 30
Crue 1o MGAS 2-02-0] 050 1,439,951 H6
Dhug to LG 2.02-01-070 LR LT]
Due to Central Offiee 205000010 ERET
Guaroney Deposic Payahle 2-04-0] -0 G a7 30
e Pavobics 255 LI 135,54].29
EQUITY
Accurmupted Surplusi Deficith Lal-01-010 a2 Tl 420 0
Revenue usd Experse Sunimary Jl130 010 01K}
INCOME
Cither Gains 1501050 (1.1
Ciasn on Sale of FPE i1 5={ ] =) C1LIx]
Subsicly Inam ML A 34 R A1 2153372 1474
Subsicly from Cenirall CHTice LR LER R LRI WL S
Aasistance from LGS e300 AL
Oiher Service Ingcome =R -G
TralmingSentinar Fees =002 02-00
Imigrest Income 4-02-02-1 10 L :
i 26,203,242 28 473, 958,877,711




LF 10l — Shtﬁ
PARTICULARS ACCOUNT CODE TItAL
Towarl corraed v DERIT CHEDIT
EXIENSES ilfunﬂT}L‘E-I-!.H 4TR 93 HTT T

Snlories ungl Wapes < Regular Sali ]kl -0 0 141,736, £27.13
PERA F-01-02-0110 S 300 000,00
BaA 3-0] 020 &, TI0 639 10
TA 5-01-02-030 6,555 159.09
ClghingUnilorm Allownnce S0 <2040 |, IRH, (0000
Hazand i'a:. S I RS M
Urvertame ay A-0]-13-150 a5 B Bl L
Crsh {5f 50102150 1, B&aS (00 K
Year-End Baonus 5-01-02-140 12,007 988 &
Ugher Bonusss & Allwances A0 <2590 0061
ChA S-00-02-590-11 5, B0 000
PE] 3010250 2 (M E R EARL
Mep 0075500 1 4 5,540,731 K3
84id ¥ear Honus F00-02-59100 16 11T N8 00
RLIP Fall 03410 5,085 Teh B2
HOMF Coviribution S0 ] 0020 73, 100041
PHIC Congribaiisan 0] -03-030 I BAR 650 T
ECIR 0] -03-2040 279 0K, (4
Termminal Leave Bereiis A0 -0 3,00 044 M)
Clilter Personng] Bimelils S0 | 4400 25502006 00
Traveling Expeiases - local S2-m-n 24875 15R 42
Traming Expenzes F2-02A010 GRS ATH 6
Ciffice ,‘i||p|_'.||:5 Eupenses 512004110 2 870.206 54
I:In|gs mml Medscine Experse 502008470 921 432 KR
Sedical and Dienlal Lahomatones Expense E-(12-03-10 54925 bMEOHE
Semi-Expendabde Expeniae-OEACT S2-03-210 05210108
Aocountahle Forms A02-03-0H &, 20000
Fuel, £ pnid Lubricants S0 A4E, 0 45
Semi-Expendable Expense-Fumibare & Fixoore 501205230 157 Bdh il
Heini-Expendable Expense-Books 5012032 H1-02 (.
Uhber Supplissfinieriols Expense Euf12.05-09] 510,385 72
Water Expense S412-08-00010 134 BG5 37
Electricity Expense S-012-04-10H1 {135,028 44
Pastage and Coirier Services 0205000 B3 7200
Telephose Expense- mobile J-03-05-020-01

lelephore Expenee- lardline

Iniemet Expenss SellTLE15 000 B 106 &HT 47
Anarnt'Rewands Expense S=2-06-014 d, 14 4R T
Prizes -2 L h-02 1 20K 975 00
Extraondinary & Miscellameous Expense S-02- 10000 IJ-S.bllli'ﬂLll
Consullansy Sarvices A-kE-11-030 Eh X400
Spcuily Services Sa0i2- | 3-00 niET 580
Lieher {ereral Services Sali2a] 25000 0,342 405 57
Repair & Mamtenmnoe, OfTice Bldg S=0iT=13-00400 1,385,074 44
Repair & Mamsmonce, ICTHOE 5002 -13-050 IR, 750 00
Reparr & Manenoncg, MY S-li2-13-00 511,520.00
Fepair & hMameenneg, FEF S-02-13-0%0 (.10
Fepair & Maineenmes, Oiher FPE S-0E-13-5%0 0.0
Subsidy 1o MOAs 5.02-14-010 0,1
Financial Assistance b BMOAs 502 14-020 0 )
Finaingaal Assrsingy o L{LIs A-02- 14030 24 141 967 36
Subsidv-0OTHERS F-02- [ 4970 033 30] 35
Toxes Dishes el Licenses Fa02- 15410 EER T
¥ 1detaty Bond Preisiume 5-02-1 54020 199 667 56
Insurmmes Expense J-02-1 34150 178,441 45
MAuilvertising Expense 025010 {1.0H
T eEnheation Expense 502590000 2259, 798 Y
I'marspost Telivery Expense A1 250 i1 i)
Rint Expense E12.549 4150 .00
Memborshup Ducs o Cegamization Ba12.5a 160 1k €M
Subsenipiom Expense R REL B B5.%77 13
Deprecimion, Buldmgs ond Crher Struciures S48-01 (40 720,347.72
Deprecastion, 10T, Machinery and Equipment Sl 30 ] <[E5) | 528 275 64
Deprecision, Motor W elnicle E150] A0 1143 878 57
Dieprecastion, Furmiires, Fisxiures and Bocks BlE-01 -0 22 671,00
Depregipion, Oiher PPE {50 - iy
L sz Salde af Assei S08-03-0%0 LI
Ly of Assets S} 5-C14-00M) (FEA[H)
[ther Losses S<(15- 014 57 [KEITE] |

02050202

353, THA RO

1,354 644 1II_II

473,958 877.71 | 473,95

77.71 |

Admansicalve Assisiang 10

Cenilied Correct:

EMMA ADDUN-REYES, CPA

CHIEF ACTOLIMTAN]



POST-TRIAL BALANCE
ASOF DECEMBER 31, 2020

GENERAL FUND 101 Sheet |
FARTICULARS ACCDUNT CODE Lils
————
DERI TREDIT
SEETS
Cash-Codlecting Officer |=Di1 =000 {1L.CHKY
Peity Cash Fund | sli |00 ] =020 LI RETET T
Cashiin Bank, LOCA |3 | =12-E1200 5834611220
Cash, Treasury Deposiis Bl L= 10 (KR
Cashe M1 b0 =Akd=146) (KRN}
[hie From MOAS 103 =03=011) 0.4
e from LGLS 1=M3=03-030 B.724.732.90
Receivables, Disalbwances Charpes 1-03-05-010 LIEITE
Dhie from Officers and Emplosees |-03:05-020 (L0100
Oither Receivables 1 -0 3-05-95%0 (x40
(iffice Supplies lnventors 10404010 M55 38154
Lemd-Expendable Asset - OF I-R-0E020 0,1
Semi-Expendable Asger - 10T 1A= {101
semi-Expendable Asset - Farmiture & Fixtune 1-(eb-lea=0 1) (1,0}
Semil-Expersinble Asset - Books |- (ady= 20 {1,000k
Land 1--0] =010 03T 404000
liber Lored Tonproveisent 100025000 6, 33200
Acew Depreciatson, Land [mprov, | -i-12-51] E-.I?l_ltlr
(iifhee Building L-{H-04-0 10 24,244, 31978
Accum Deprecimtian, CHTiee Building -l O TRO 3T A4
hinchingry 1-06-05-0101 1,151 i i
Accumulated Deprecisison, Machinéry 1=(uh=D= 01 | 210014 5%
(iTice Equipment 1-06-05-020 1644134 42
Awcum Deprecintion, OE I-0-05-021 1623 0641
10T Equipsnen 111 5=1 300 13,345, 706,17
Accumulated Degrezintion, 1CT B-AG03-031 B 285 250
o ommunication Equipmenl 1 -De={k 5= T} ':-"T.I.'IH.E.Sr
Accum Depreciation, Crmm Egquipt. 1-[efy=[e5-07 | 44.55064
Indosar Vedilcke | = Cify=Cady= 0] 10 11277, 5040 000
Accum Deprecintion, MY | =CHi=ii=001 400, (e 12
Furnines aikd Fistures |l T 1 0 32397474
Apcum Depresiagion, F & F i1 T-011 1 TG, UL T
Leased Asset- Machimery and Equipment [ =AG-11E-4134] (1.0
Construction In Progress - il Assets 1 =M= | O=TEET 1,0l
Cpnstruction i Progress - Butldivg &Other Structures I -Uefr= 106500 LTE
Chlser PPE | = b= S 255 901000
Accum Brepreciation, Other PI'E (BT 234, 108,004
A dvances 1o Dffioers & Emplovess | =51 | =108 490,241 .00
Advanee W Conbracines 10521 1532 ﬂ';l’l
*repaid Ensurarss 1 ==Xk 12 556,
Chlier Asseis -0 B 406,784,853
LIABILITIES
Agoums Payable 2110 1-0110 19871 85569
Due o BIR 2200000 12360038
Due po G505 20200 41 0,005.52
L g HOAAT T2 =] =10k JRA1L30
D 1 [HIC 2-(02-0] =140 241539
Ehie to MCRAS 2-02-01-050 L ASU 5] .8h
D 1o LGLs 212-01-070 .01
e o Central Office 2-03-01-a10 1.0
Guarany Deposiz Payuble 20400040 4. 450.%
{iibver Payables 2AR-0094%) 135 56] 2%
EQUITY
Acgwmulated Surplus’iDefics) 30 =00-010
IRevenie and Expense Sumimary 3-03-01-010
b A
Oy Ginine ] =) | 950
Calm i Sale of PPE dA | 1
Subsidy from hG &A=
Subsidy from Central e EEER
Assislance from LGUs 4-03-01-050
{Ciher Servies Income 4-02-0] 500
TrainingSeminar Fees 4-612-02-040
Invtzrest Lneisis 1-02-02-2 10
I 125113 46307

Cenlified Carrecl:

\E‘)\M Pl
MMA ADDUN-REYES, {"I’.-'l.l

Adminisicative Asseatant LI Chigl Acoaumtamt F




Bepublic of the Philippines

Awmrex A

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Inveshmenis
Receivables
Inventories
(kher Current Assets
Total Current Asscis

Mon-Current Assets
Investiments
Investment Properly
Property, Plant and Equipment
Biological Asseis

Infangible Asseis
Chber Mon-Current Assets
Tatal Non-Current Assefs

Total Assels

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilitics
Fmangial Liabiligies
Inter-Agency Pavables
Imira-Agency Pavables
Trust Liabilities
Deferred Credits’Uneemed Income
Provisions
Diher Pavables

Total Current Liabilities

SNon-Current Liahilities
Financial Liabilities
Trust Liabilities
Dreferred Credits/Unearned Income
Provisions
Chher Pavables

Total Mon-Current Liabilitics
Tatal Liabilities
NET ASSETS/EQUITY
Accumulated SurplusdDrefici)
Ttal Met Assets/Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

PFALUL M. FI
ceoqntant |

GENERAL FUND 111
As of December 31, 2020

b
=
b
=

|

SE436.012.21

B.724,732.00
0538154
2605291

6T.812.270.56

23316.860.1]

23 316.860.11

21,1259, 1 3.67

19,871,5855,65
1925785 46
003, 467.39

13556124
22 837.669,.79

3 {37 7

BE. 201 465 88

68.191 460 58

01179 7

Cernified Correct;

§
EXiMA ADDUN-REY ES, CRA

Chief Accountant



Eepublic of the Philippines

Ampex Al

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIOMN
GENERAL FUND 101
As of December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on Hand

Cash-Collecting Crficers
Petty Cash

Cash in Bank-Local Currency
Cash in Bank-Local Currency, Current Account

Treasurw' Agency Cash Accounis
Cash-Treasuny' Apency Deposit, Fegular

Heceivables

Inter-Agency Recervables
Due from Mational Governmeant Agencies
Due from Local Government Linits

Inira-Agency Receivables

Deee from Central OfTice
e from Bureaus

[rse from Regional Offices
Due from Operating Lnits

Other Receivables

Keceivables-Disallowances' Charges
Due from Officers and Employvess

[nig from Mon-Government Oreanizations Paople’s Organkzations

(iher Receivables
Allowance Tfor Impairment-Ciler Receivables
Met Value-Other Receivables

Inventories

Inventory Held for Consumption
Office Supplies Invenbory
semi-Expendable Asset - 1CT
Semi-Expendable Asset - Fumniture & Fixture
Semi-Expendable Asset -Books

Other Current Assels

Advances
Advances 1o Oficers and Emploveess

Prepavments
Advance to Contractors
Prepoid Insuriance
Total Carrent Assets

S8.436,112.21

G, (D AW

S 000

58,.346,112.21

38346001221

B.T24, 732,90

B,724,732.90

5, 724,732,890

365,381.54

265,381.54

I65,381.34

186,052.91

90,241.00

(24100

105.811.91

[53,255.71
42,456 20

6T.K12,270.56




Mon = Corrent Assels

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land
Land
Accnmilared Impairment Losses- Larg
Net Velme

Land Improvemenis
(kher Land Improvements
Accnmiidared Depreclation-Cither Larnd Improvements
Acewmulared Impairment Losses-Ccher Lard Inprovements

Ner Falne

Buildings and Other Structures
Buildings
Accwmlated Depreciation-Buildings
Accunmdared fmpoirment Losses- Brildings
Net Falne
Machinary and Equipment
Mzchinery
Accummlated Deprecialion-Machinery
Accumlated fmpairment Lossex-Machinery
Net Value
Oiffice Equipment
Accumulated Deprecianion-Chifice Eguipment
Avcumulated fmpairment Losses-Oifice Equipment
Nedt Vialere
Information and Communication Technology  Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-fnformation and Comurmication
Technology Equipment

Acowmmlaied Impairment Losses-Tngformation and Comptenication

Technology Eauipment
N Valie
Commmunication Eguipment
Acowmmidated Depreciotion-Commnenicarion Eguipumen

Accunniiated Impairmeant Lozses-Communicalion Equipmrend
Net Valne

Transportation Equipment
Motor Vehicles
Avewsrninted Depreciafion-Waror Felicles
Accumulated fmpairment Losses-Motor Felicles
Net Value

Furniture, Fixtures and Books
Furniture and Fixtures
Acoimuloted Depreciation-Firninwre and Fixiures
Accimulaed Impairment Losses-Furninwe and Fictures
Net-Valie
Books
Accumidared Depreciation-Books
Acewmidated Impalrment Losyes-Boos
Nt Vilwe

Leased Assets
Leased Aszers, Machinery and Equipment

Aecuwiilared Depreciation-Leaied Aszels, Wachinmery aved Equiparent
Accumiated Impairsent Losses-Leaved Assets, Machinery and

Equipamesy
Met Value

23.316.860.11

1687, S00 04

[G37 40000

1637, S0 ()

158 M)

6,332.00
(6,173,750}

mﬁm'

14.464,140.24

34,244,519, 78
(9,780,379.54)

-

14,464,140.24

3,782.147.00

1, 158.800.00
{219.0014.38)

431,985.42

2,364,034.42
(1,623,964 600

740,069 82

13,345, 706.1%

(11,.288.092.32)

I,057,613.87

97,031 .55
{44,553.66)

E2ATT.R9

1,877 390,78

11,277.500.80
(8,400, 105.22)

2,877.390.78

12704396

523897474
[396.930.78)

12704396

(000}

(0.0}

(0.00)




Oither Property, Plant and Equipmem 11.795.00

Other Property, Plant and Equipment 235.900.00
Avcumulated Depreciation-Ocher Property, Plant and Equipment (224,105 (K]
Accumulaied Impairment Losses-Other Property, Plonr and .

Nel Valive 11,7495.4H)

Cowsearciions in Progress - afba. Assets

Cestenction in Progress - Ciffice Budiding

Dither Assets 416,784.53
Other Assets 416, 784.83
Accwmulated Impairment Losyes-Chiker Azsets -
et Falie 416,784.83

Total Non-Currenl Assels 2331686001
TOTAL ASSETS 91,129,139.67
- —
LIABILITIES
LEahilitics

Current Liahilities

Finaicial Liahilitics

1 ET1.B55.05

Payakles 19.871.855.05
Accounts Payable 19.871.855.63
[wse to CHficers and Employees .
Inter-Agency Pavables 1,925, THS 46
Chue to BIR 123,601.38
Drie to GBIS 31100352
Due to Pag-1B1G 2B.E11.31
[hse to PhilHealth 241559
Drue to WG AS I 459,851,856
Coue to LGS
Intra-Agency Payahbles -
Due 1o Central COffice -
Trust Liabilities I, 467.39
Crearnnly/Security Deposits Payable 904,467 39
Cither Payahles I 35,56]1.2%
Dther Pavahles 133,56129
Total Current Liabilites 22,837 660 70

Mon- Current Liabilities

Total Nan -Corrent Linhilities

Total Lisbilities

218376607




Mot Assets/Equity

Equity
Government Equity 68,291, 469.58
Accumulated Surpluso{ Deficit) GE.291 469 88
Total Net Assets/Equity - 638,291 469 48
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 01,129,139.67

Cerified Cormect;

UL M. F ESTA EMMA ADDUN-REYES
|..-1.cuun:am I Chief Accountant



Republic of the Philippines

Annex A

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMPARATIVE CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables
Inveniories
(hher Current Assets
Tolal Current Assels

Mon-Current Asscis
Property, Plant and Equipment
Total Mon-Current Asseis

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Carrent Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Inter-Agency Payables
Infra-Agency Pavables
Trust Linkbilitzes
Crher Paynbles
Total Caurrent Liabilities

Total Liabilities

MET ASSETS/EQUITY
Accumulated SurplusTDefici)
Total Met Assets/Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

GENERAL FUND 101
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
{With Comparative Figures for CY 2019)

2020 2019
58.436,112.21 11,552 491 35
B, T2, 73290 43,994 547.T1
36538154 329.300.86
286, 052.4%1 29065714

67.812,279.56

T, 173,000,581

23.316.860.11 25,700,654 39
23,316,860.11 25,700,654.39
91,129,139.67 101.873.635.20
19,871.855.65 16,288, 194 96
192578346 7,443,063, 51
. 10,235,700.60
904.467.39 878.993.12
135,561.29 $0.865.11
11.837,668.79 34,936.816.80
22,837,669.79 34,936,816.80

68,291 469 54

B 936,838,940

08,201 46588 i, 936, 838,40
01,129,139.67 100,873,6585.20
Certified comrect by!

EMMA ADDUN-REYES, CFA
Chiel Acgountan



Aviex Af

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMPARATIVE DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
GENERAL FUND 101
AS OF DECEMEBER 31, 2020
{(With Comparative Figures for CY 20019)

2020 2019
ASSETS
Currenl Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 58.436.112.21 31,552 493.85
Cosh on Hand AW, (b, DD T, (00
Cush-Callecting Officers # :
Petty Cash G, 0D LI T,
Cash in Bank-Local Currency +4.340,112.21 21, 451.493.35

Cash in Bank-Lacal Currency, Current Account
Tressury/Agency Cash Accounls
Cash=-Treasury/ Agency Deposit, Regular

SR4G, 112,21

31,482, 492.85

Heceivalibes 8,724,732 9} 43.994,547.71
Inter-Ageney Receiviahles £,724,752.90 43.044,547.71
Duse from Motkonal Government A gencies - 1028, 49644
[ from Local Govemment Units §,724,732 %) 42.506,0051.23
Intra-Agency. Receivables + *
D from Centrnl Cffice =
Due frim Buteaus -
e from Regional Offices
e from Operating Lnits -
Oaher Receivables
Receivahles-Disallowances Charges
[z friom Ohflecrs and Emplovess -
D From Mon=Covernment Crganizations Peophe's i
Other Reczivables - -
Allowance for Impoirment-{iher Receivables -
Ner Vede-Ovler Recetveables =
Inventorics J65.581.54 329.501.86
Inventery Held Tor Consumpdion J65 381,54 329301 B
Oilice Supplies nventory 36538154 329.30] 86
Semi-Expendable Aszet - 1] -
Semi-Expendable Asser - Fumimee & Fixre -
Semi-Expendable Asset « Books -
Oither Carrent Adseis 286,052.91 10665709
Advances N 24100 110 3%0,00
Advances to Officers amd Emplovees Gy, 2000 110,390,011
Prepayments 1%E,801,91 185,267.19
Advanges 1o Conlracions 153,255,71 15325571
Prepoid Insurenae 42.556.20 3200148
Totnl Cuarrent Asseis 67,812,275.56 T, 17304




20240 2019

Mon - Current Assels

Property, Plant and Equipment 23,316,860, 25, TIH), 654 59
Lamng 1637 2000 1637 A0 B
Accummlared Dmpairment Loxses. Lo " %
MNei Vilue 1,637, 4.0 1637 400,00

Land Improvernents 58,50 158,30
Other Land Improvements 6,332.00 6,332,000
Acewmudaved Depreclanon-Ofher Land Improvementy (6, 0173.70) {6,173.70}
Avenmiaed fapalrment Losses-Cther Lana improvements - 5
Net Filve 15430 158,50

Buildings and Other Structures 14404, 140,24 15,184,487.96
Buildings 24, 24431978 24,244,510.78
Acciridated Depreciarions Huilding {9 TR0 370 54 (2060038

Accrmulaed fmpaivmment Losses-Gwililings

Ner il 14,464, 140.24 15,184,487.94
Mnchinery and Equipmend TR 147.000 4.228,744.10
Michinery (R REEEEE 6132, 00, (0
Accmmidated Depreciotion-Wachinery (219014 54) {62080 55)
Aecwarulated impairmen Loszes-Machimery - .
MNer Falue 251.985.42 489.510.42
Office Equipment 256403442 236403442
Accwmrafated Depreciation-Office Equipmen {1,623 54,600 (141105600
Accumplared impairment Lozses-diflcs Egilpeamen - -
MNer Value T4, 065,52 952078 23
Infermation and Communication Technology  Equipment 13,343.706.19 12,778,867, 1%

Accawiulpted Depreciotiofnforaation and Commmicaion

Techmlogy Eguipmind (LE288.0492.32) {10065 325045
Accumulpted Impoirment Losses-Tigfarmanion aod Comimiicalion
Tectrology Egquipmem - -
Ned Value 1,057,613.87 2,715,158
Comrmienication Equipmen: Q031,55 WI031.53
Accumulated Depreciation-Comainication Eguimnem 144,553,040 (26,1 176650
Accurmplated tmpairmeny Losres-Comanenicatiog . -
Ner Value 5247789 T, 3 B
Peaisportation Equipment 2B77.390.78 4.071,269, 18
Winlor Vihicles 11,277, 500,06 112277 540 (b

Accummlated Depreciorion-Monse Velileles
Accurmnlored Topeirmerny Logses- Wotor Vehicles

(8,400,109,22)

17206, 230,655

Nt Verluaor 287739078 4,071,269.15
Furniture, Fixtures and Books 127,043, 94 150004, 96
Furniture and Fixtures 323,974,704 523497454
Avcumulared Depreciation-Fiwnlivee amd Ficiares {306,930, 78) (373,959, 78
Avcumlared fopalemeint Logses-Furniture ard Fiviares 5 A
Net Value 127,043.96 150001 4.1
Books - -
Aecummigred Depreciarior-Soeks =
Aecumplared Topperlrraen Losses-Book K .
Moy Vilue E
Leased Assets

Leased Asseds, Mechinery and Equipmen
Accumplared Depreciation-Leased Azgers, Mackimery and B
Avcummlated Torpairment Lozses-Leaved Arrets,

Vet Value




{¥her Property, Plunt and Equipment
Cher Proparty, Plant and Equipment
Accummninted Deprecintion-Cither Properiy, Plan
Accurmlared Toyperivenemt Losses-Cvher Properiy,

et Value

{Consfruction in Progress - fagfra Asaed
Consiruction in Progress - COffice Bullding

et Assets
{her Assets

Accaamlated trepaivient Logses-Olier Aszeis

el Falue

Total Non-Lorrent Assels

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES

Lialsilities
Current Liabilities
Financinl Linbilities

Pavables
Aocounts Pavable
[re po CxFcers and Employees

Tnter-Agency Pavables
(e o BIR
[Bug f0 GislS
s 10 Pas-1BIG
Dt PhilHealth
Do 1o WA
Due 1o LGU=

Intra-Agency Payaliles
D o Clentral Ofice

Trust Linbilities

uaranty/Sacurity Deposits Payable

(riler Payables
Criher Pavobles
Tutal Current Linhilities

Nop- Current Liabilltles

Totnl Mon ~Carreent Liabilities
Tutal Liahilitics
Net Assets/Equity
Equity
Covernment Equity
Agcumulpied Surplesi Deficit)

Total Mer AsseteEquity

TOTAL LTABILITIES AND EQUITY

2020 Mg
11,795,00 11,795,040
233.900.K) 235, T e
{224, 105.00) (224, 10500
11, 7954010 11,7954
416, 784,83 410, THAED
d16, 78483 416, 784,53
406, 78453 416, 784583
1351680011 258, TiHh, 654, 5%
129 1396567 !ﬂ'l!E']'ég.Ei.EE
1987185565 16, 288.194. 5
14,87 1,855,645 16,288, 198 6
|5 871 B55.65 16, 28K, F5d Dy
1,915,785 46 T 445, 03.51
123,603 38 174, 404,11
310,003,532 Lh3, 43 .24
2E8R11.31 226,GRT.02
241539 1304213
1,4549.95] %6 G, 068, 236 29
10,288, 700,00
10255, VWHEAKY
_ on4deTI9 §78.993.22
Q0 26T 39 RV 22
135,560,209 HWLERS. T
135,561 240 oL E6S 1
22 RAT 000 TO 34,936, 81680
22 837,660,739 J4.056 816 5
8,191 469 88 G, 2 35, B340
GH, 291 4659 JE B, 036 B3840
9 9 KK gm.!:mm
91129 03067 WLHTE&E.

Certified comect by

TIAMA ADDUN-REYES, CEA

Chiel Accouniam



Anrrex

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

GENERAL FUND 101
For the period ended December 31, 2020

Hevenue
Tax Revenue
Service and Business Income
Shares, Grants and Donations
Interest Income

Total Revenpe
Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services

Muointenance and Ciher Operating Expenses
Financial Expensas

Dhirgct Costs
Mon-Cash Expenses

Total Current Operating Expenses
Surplusi Delicit) from Carrent Operitions
Met Financial AssistanceSubsidy
mile of Assetls
Cining
Lipsses

Surplus/Deficlt) for the period

2020

358874

S F-1. AL

13,345,226 37
ALY, 5T A0

1A465.470.93

J135,278,276,79

— (313,274,688 05)

32219551288

Certiffied Correct:

EMMA ADDUN-REYES, CPA
Chief Accountant



Annex B

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

GENERAL FUND 101
For the period ended December 31, 2020

2020
Total Revenue 358874
Assisiance from LGUS .
Oiher Service: lndoms
Training/Seminar Faes -
Interest Income 3,588, 74

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Salaries and Wages

Salaries and Wages-Regular
Salaries and Wages-Casual'Contractual

WMid Year Bonus
Other Bonuses and Allowances

141, T96.421.33

141,796,422 33

Total Salarics and Wages

Oither Compensation
Perzonal Economic Rehef Allowance (PERA) 5,500, (430,000
Representation Allowance (RA} 6,739,659, 10
Transporation Allowance (TA) 6,555, 150,09
Clehing Uniform Allowance L 38E 00000
Owertime and Might Pay Gl SHS MO
Cash Gift b, 165 00k O
Year End Bonus 12.037.988.60
C.M.A, 5690, 0000
PEL [, 145, 046300
P.B.B 5,840, 73063
Subsisience Allowance -
Laumdry Allowance
Cuarters Allowance
Productivity Incentive Allowance
Cwersens Allovwancs
Henoraria -
Hazard Pay G55, 000 (M
Longeviry Pay

11, 807,083.00

Total Other Compensation 58.61R.207.12
Personnel Bepefit Contributions
Betirermnent and Life Insurance Premiums 5085, Te6.82
Pag-1B1G Contributions 2T, 106k O
PhitHealth Contributions 1848 659,70
Emploveess Compensation Insurance Premiums 274, 906D, 0
ProvidentWelfare Fund Contributions =
Total Personnel Benelit Contributions 7,487 426,52
Other Personnel Benefits
Terminal Lepve Benefits 3001 4 30
Cither Personnel Benefits 2350, 22600
Total Other Personnel Benefits 5.443,170.30

Total Personnel Services

213.345,226.37




Maintenance wnd Other Operating Expenscs
Traveling Expenses
Traveling Expenses-Local
Traveling Expenses-Foreign
Total Traveling Expenses
Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses
Seholarship Gromts/Expenses
Taotal Training and Scholarship Expenses

Supplies and Materinls Expenses
Office Supplies Expenses
Semi-Expendable Expense-QENCT
Accountable Forms Expenses
Drugs and Medicines Expenses
Muedical, Dental and Laboratosy Supplies Expenses
Fuel, 04l and Lubricants Expensgs
Semi-Expendable Expensze-F&F
Semi-Expendable Expense-Books
Mon=Aceountable Forms Expenses
Welfare Goods Expenses
Drugs and Medicines Expenses
hedical, Dental and Laboratory Supplies Expenses
Agriculwral and Marine Suppliies Expenses
Textbooks and Instructional Materials Expenses
Military, Police and Traffic Supplies Expenses
Chemical and Filtering Supplies Expenses
Oiher Supplics and Muoterials Expenses
Total Supplies and Materials Expenses

Litility Expenses
Water Expenses
Eleciricity Expenses
Tustal Utility Expenses

Communication Expenses
Postage and Courier Services
Telephone Expanses
Imternet Subscription Expenses
Cable, Satellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Total Communication Expenses

Awanrids Hewards and Prizes
Awards'Rewards Expenses
Prizes
Total Awards'Rewards and Prizes

Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses
Survey Expenses

Research, Exploration and Development Expensas
Total Survey, Research, Exploration and Development Expenses

DematitionRelocation and Desilting/Dredging Expenses
Dremaolition and Relocation Expenses
Desilting and Dredging Expenses
Total DemolitionRelocation and Desilting/ Diredging Expenses

Generation, Transmission and Distribulion Expenses
Generation, Transmission and Distribution Expenses

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses
Confidential Expensas
Intelligence Expenses
Extracrdinary and Mizscellaneous Expenses
Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

2675 18442

1,675, 155.42

9558475 68

U 858.475.68

2,570,295 54
595210.05
8,200.00
923,432 .56
5,8925,640,00
D4R D45
157, 680.00

510,589.72

11,638,80.66

134 86537
930 (28 48

1OTAES5.B5

15,172.0:00
1.713,430.80
1. 104,687.43

1,835.290.23

4,140 48%9.74
20057500

4 350.464.74

13560000

135,600




Professional Services
Legal Services
Auditing Services
Consultancy Services
Other Professional Services
Total Professional Services

General Services
Environment/ Sanitary Services
Janitorial Services
Security Services
Other General Services
Total General Services

Hepairs and Makntenancs
Repairs and Mainicnance-Investment Property
Repairs and Maintenance-Land Improvements
Repairs and Maintenance-infrastructure Assets
Repamrs and Maintenance-Buildings and Other Struciures
Fepairs and Maimtenance-hachinery and Equipmens
Fepairs and Maimenance-Transportation Equipment
Hepairs and Maintenance-Fumimnre and Fixtures
Hepairs and Maimenance-Leased Assers
Repairs and Maintenance-Leased Assers Improvements
Restoration and Maintenance-Heritage Assets
Repairs and Maintenance-Other Property. Plant and Equipment

Total Repairs and Mainlenanoe

Taxes, Insurunce Premioms and Other Fees
Taxes, Duties and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
Insurance Expenses
Total Taxes. Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Labor and Wages
Labor and Wagpes

Oiher Mainfenance and Cperating Expenses
Advertising Expenses
Printing and Publcation Expenses
Representation Expenses
Transporiation and Dkelivery Expenses
Rent/Lease Expenses
Memberzship Dues and Conmribunions o Organizations
Subseription Expenses
Danaticns
Litigation/Acquired Assets Expenses
Other Maintenance and Opsrating Expenses
Total Diher Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Total Maintenance and Cither Operating Expenses

St B0,

54, 8H0.1H)

667, 580,02

il 342 465,57

61,001,045, 59

1,383,000 44
28,750.00
51152000

1,925,345.44

3306074
IRQ6ET. 560
| T841.45

611,769.75

65,977.13

295.775.13

i 467 579,49




Financial Expenses
Financial Expenses

Management Supervision Trusteeship Fees -
Interest Expenses %
Guarantee Feos -
Bank Charges
Commitment Fees -
Other Finangial Chargés

Total Financial Expenses -

Mon-Cnsh Expenses

Depreciation
Depreciation-Investment Property
Dreprecintion-Land Improvements -
[Depreciation-Infrastructure Assets

Deprecintion-Bulldings and Chher Structires T20,347.72
Depreciation-Machinery and Equipment 1,528 273 .64
Depreciation- Transportation Equipment 1,193 878.57
Deprecintion-Fumiture, Fixtures 22.971.00

Deprecintion-Leased Assets

Depreciation-Leased Assets Improvements -
Deprecistion-Heritage Assels -
Depreciation-Service Concession Assets

Depreciation-Chher Progerty, Plant and Equipmeant -
Total Depreciation 5.465,470.93

Amuriization
Amortization-Intangible Assets -

Impairment Loss
Impairment Loss-Financial Assets Held to Manirity -
Impairment Loss-Loans and Receivables fe

Impairment Loss-Lease Receivables =
Impairment Loss-Investments in GOCCs
[mpairment Loss-Investments tn Jomnt % enture -

Impairment Loss-Chher Receivables -
[mipairment Liss-Inventories -
Impairment Loss-lnvestment Property -
Imipairment Loss-Propery, Plant and Equipment :
Impainnent Loss-Biological Assels

Impairment Loss-Intangible Assets -

impaimment Loss-lnvestments m Associates -

Impairment Loss-Oiher Assets -

Total Impairment Loss -
Losses

Lioss on Sale of Assets -

Other Losses

Loss on Initial Recopnitian of Biological Assets

Total Losses -
Total Non-Cash Expenses

2465 471L93
Current Chperating Expenses
H13.278,276.79
Surplus {Deficit) from Current Operations
(3327468805
Financial Assistance/Subsidy from MG As, LGUs, GOCCs
Subsidy from National Governiman 215,372,147, 79
Subsidy from Central CHfice 141,000,723.80

Assistance from Local Government Linits -
Assiatance from Government-Chwhed andior Controlled Corporations -
Subsidy from Cither Funds &
Subsidy from Other Funds §-
Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy from NGAs, LGLUs, GOCCs 356, 372,871.59




Less: Financial AssistanceSubsidy to NG As, LGUs, GOCCs, NGOsPOs
Bubsidy 1o NGAs
Frmancial Assistance to NG As
Financial Assistance to Local Government Lnits
Budgetary Support to GOCCs
Financial Assistance to MGOsPOs
Subsidies-Chers
Totul Financinl AssistanceSubsldy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs
Met Financial Assisiance/Sobsidy

Oiher Mon-Orperating Income
Sale of Asscis

Sale of Garnished Confiscated’ Abandoned Seized Goods and Properties

Cnins
Cain on Foreign Exchanges (FOREX)
rain on Sdle of Investments
Gain on Bale of Investment Property
Cizim on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment
Ceain on Sale of Intangible Assets
Other Gaing
Total Gains

Losses

Loss on Foreign Exchange (FOREX)
Loas on Sale of Investments
Loss on Bale of Investment Propery
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipmen
Loss on Sale of Imangible Assets
Loss on Bale of Assets
Loss of Assets
Loss on Guaranty
Cither Losses
Total Lasses

Surplus (Beficid) for the pericd

Adcountant [

29, 141.967.36

3003539135

34,177 35471

J22.195,512.588

N.OI0L.8214.83

Certified Correct:

EMMA ADDUN-REYES

Chief Accoumant



Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMPARATIVE CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
GENERAL FUND 101

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

(With Comparative Figures for CY 2019)

Revenue

Total Bevenue
Interest Income

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Maintenance and Other Crperating Expenses
Mon-Cash Expenses
Total Current Operating Expenses
Surplusi{ Deficit) from Current Operations
Met Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Canns

Losses

Surplus/{Deficit) for the period

PAUL M. FEESTA
ountant |

20

Annex &

2019

J.5H8.74
3.588.74

213,345 226,17
0467 579,49
346547003

132782767
J1AIT468R.05

32219551288

—_—  HI0.BI4.53

Certified correct by:

EMMA ADDUN-REY E?
Chief Accountant

18345
418545

22231204303
73,437,738 32
G, G, 208 20

S 65600155

(M2 68].8530.10)

201,204,651 .80
29,201 .00
|8,332.62

—UL440.299.93)



Amnex B

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
COMPARATIVE DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
GENERAL FUND 101
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
{With Comparative Figures for CY 2019)

2D 00T
Tatal Mevenus — M5SR4 — R4S
Service pnd Buslness Income
Assistance from LGS
Other Service Ineosme =
TrainingSemina Fees : =
Iﬂ'}'.'r"ﬁh" | e 353314 4'”3-15

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Salnries and Wages

Salaries ond Wages-Regulor 141, 796,422,133 (3657934032
Salaries and Wages-Casunl Contractual = -
Taotal Salaries amd Wages 141,796, 422.33 B, 5T J e, 32
(her Compensaticn
Personal Economic Relief allowance (PERAY 5,300, 000,00 5460051 05
Representation Allowance (RA) 6, T30 630,10 R T
Transporiation Allowance (TA) G355, 1 59,00 G35 71818
Clothing/Uniform Allowance [ 38800004 | JE2 000
O 5,050 O M 5.5 15,00 00
PEL b 143 000 [ 1,015,000, 00
PRI 5,540,731.63 -
CQuarters Allowonos
Civgrsess A lowance
Honoraria =
Huward Pay GRS 000,00
Longevity Puy
Crvertime and Might Pay B SRE 80 G &7 1A
Mid Year End Bomus 23 EA5.071.60 22.52%,557.23
Cash gt I U6E, 000 (RIS KT
{her Bonuses and Allowanees . i
Total Ciher Compensation SH,6018,207.22 S0, 450.201 .46
Personel Benefit Contributions
Relirement and Life Insurance Premiums 5005, Tive, B2 iH,238,317.02
Pag-IR1G Contributions 273, 000,00 273,200,000
FhilHealth Conributions 1L B4, 630 T 1,298 270,58
Employees Compensation Insurance Premiums 2T 500, 27 5.50K) ek
Provident' Wellare Fund Contribations = -
Total Personnel Benefit Contributions 7487 426,52 18073 28700
Other Personmel Benelits
Terminal Lenve Bemefits 3097 434,30 14.203.913.63
Oither Pecsonnel Benefits 2.351.226.00 2 a5, 00,00
Tatal Oiher Personnel Beneliis SA43. 070,30 17.208,911.65
Tuoial Personnel Services 213.345.216,57 ITT 30004303
Maintenance and Other Operating Expeises
':I_'rm.'r]ing_ Expenses
Traveling Expenses-Lecal 2675 1BR.42 9T BRT 4
Traveling Expenses-Forelgn - %
Total Traveling Expenses 2,675,188.42 0,704, 887.41
Training and Schelarship Expenses
Training Expenses HRSHATS.OR 21,975, 998.70
Seholarship Crants Expenses - -
Total Training and Scholarship Expenses 9,858, 475,68 21.976.998.70




Supplies nod Materials Expenses
{Htice Supplies Expenses
Zemi-Expendable Expenze-0FE
Semi-Expendable Expense-F&F
Semni-Expendable Expense-Books
Accoumtable Forms Expenses
Drrugs and Medicines Expenses
Medical, Dental and Laborgtory Supplies Expenses
Fuel, Cil and Lubricams Expenses
Oither Supplies anad Muoterials Expenses
Toial Supplies amd Materknls Expenses

Liiliny Expenses
Waler Expenses
Flezricity Expenses
Total Urility Expenses

Communbcation Expenses
Posage and Courier Services
Telephone Expenses
Imiermiét Subscription Expenses
Cable, Sutellite, Telegraph and Radio Expenses
Taotal Communication Expenses

Awarnils/Hewards and Prizes
AowardsBewards Expenses
Frizes
Tital Awards/Rewards and Prizes

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses
Confidential Expenses
Intelligence Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscel laneous Expenses
Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Professional Services
Consultaney Services
(kher Professionnl Services
Total Professinnal Services

Coeneral Seryices
Becurity Services
(b Genernl Services
Total General Services

Hepairs and Maintenance
Repairs and Maimterance-Huildings and Ciher Structures
Repairs and Maintenance-Machinery and Equipment
Repairs and Maimenance- Transportation Equipment
Repairs and Maintenance-Furniture and  Fixlires
Fepairs and Maintenance-Leased Agsels
Repairs and Maintenance-Lensed Assets Improyemenis
Restoration and Mainienance-Heritage Asseis
Repairs and Maintenance-Other Property. Plant and Equipment
Tatal Repairs and Mainienance

Taxes, Insurpnce Premioms and Other Fees
Taxes. Duties wnd Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
Insurance Expensges
Toral Tases, Insurance Premiums and Other Fres

220 2014
2.5701,206.58 2810013172
565.211.05 152151642
FAT 6500k il K ]
- 28,506,000
& 20000 24 00, 003
923,432.86 -
£.924 640.00 .
G4, (140,45 3 [32,787.77
5 10.385.72 _995,756.87
10,638, K66 T.635,291,78
134.865.37 K6, 724 65
B34 028 A8 1.1 14, 799.32
171893 45 I,iﬂ-l,ﬂlﬂ?
15.172.00 51,045,100
1, 71134 R I,';":"d,ﬁ.‘.'.l AUl
L 10668743 364, 550,00
1.835,290.13 2,410,265.01
4,140,489, 74 167018757
25,8735 (K EL TR
4350, 464,74 404665787
135 e, 00 105G
135, 600,00 117,600.00
Sin W00 1077 46000
56, 840,00 101746000
G667 S5R0L02 &P 9T0. 71
60,342.465.57 21,85%,640,98
61,0110 145,59 22,580,611.69
|.385,074.44 1,303,345.9]
2%, 75000 19757160
S1E.521.00 57T6027.24
1,928 345 44 2,076,944.95
33,660,74 1244530
100, A6T 54 IHE 64447
174,441.45 233, 104,57
611,769,758 418,604 34




Cither Muintennnee and Operating Expenses
Adveriising Expenses
Printing ond Publicotion Expenses
Represeniation Expenses
Transportation and Drelivery Expenses
Renlfleass Expenses
Membership Dues and Comtributions oo Organizations
Subseription Expenses
Dihier Maintenanse and Operating Expenses
Total Oiber Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses

Totnl Maintenanee and Oitler Operating Expenses

Non-Cash Expenses
Depreciation

Depreciation-Buildings and Chiher Structures
Depreciation-Machinery and Equipment
Diepreciation-Trarsportation Equipment
Depreciation-Furniture, Fixlures
Depreciation-Ckeher Properiy, Plont and Equipment
Taial Drpr\:l:iiliuﬂ

Lansses
Loss on Sake of Assels
Other Losses
Total Losses

Total Mon-Cash Expenses
Current Operating Expenses
Sorplus { Deficit) from Corrent Operations

Financinl Assistanee’Subsidy Trom MGAs, LGLUs, GOCCs
Subsidy from Muogsonal Covernment
Subsidy from other MGAs
Taotal Financial AssistanceSubsidy from MGAs, LGLUs, GOCCs

Less: Finnneial Assistance/Subsidy to NGAs, LGUs, GOCCs, NGO
Subsidy o MGAS
Finaneind Assistance o MOAs
Finaneial Assistance to Local Government Units
Subsidies-{Rhers
Total Financial AssistanceSabsidy to NG As, LG s, GOOCs

Net Financial Assistnnce’Sohsidy
(hiher Mon-Operating |ncome
Goains
Cealn on Sale of Property. Plant and Equipmint
Tatal Gains
Lusses
Laws of Assets

Toinl Losses

Surplus (Defieit) for the period

2020 2014

229.798.00 17,400,000

&, 50000

6597713 [ E R
205,775.13 190, 789,00
P6,467,579.49 73,437,755.32
720,347.72 TA267.23
|,528,273.64 4,630,386 61

| ,!U:'I-..ETFI.ST 1 AR5 W15 14y
23,9714 53,892.01

. 15,746.75
3,465,470,93 6, 06,208.21)
3,465 470,93 6,906,208, 20
313,278,276.79 302,656,003,55
{313,274,685.05) (3024650820, 10}

215.372,147.79 247 46740904
141.000,723.80 182,524,469.7|
356,372,871,59 42497187875
201415907 30 [ Seede LW T B
5,035,391 35 4500, 60580
) i 5 | 133, 771E,226,95
322,195,512.8% 291, 200,651,580
29,201.00

- 79,2014

: 18.332.62

= 18.332.62
8.920,524.83 (11,440,292

Cerified Correct:

EMMA ADDIUN-REYESCH
Chief Accountant



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY
GENERAL FUND 101
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020
(With Comparative Figures for CY 2019)

Beginning Balance

Al Deduciy:
Changes in accounting policy
Prior period emors
Other adjustments

Hestnted balanee

Addi{Deduct):
Changes in Net Assets/Equity for the Calendar Year

Surplus/{Deficit) for the period
Adjustment of net revenue recognized directly in net assefs/equity '

Others

Ending Balance

Propared by

Amnex

Accumulated Sarplus’ (Deficit)

2020 R

06, 936,838.40 10091400410

(417541421} [LE362,361.57)
62,761,424.19 B4, 549,652.53

B.SI0.B24.83

68,291, 46955

(13440, 295 52 )
(L7 51420)

b 36, B35 40
=

Certified correct by,

ex/”

EMMA ADDUN-REY EE.-.J('FA
Chief Accountant



Republic of the Philippines

Annex O

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS/EQUITY

GENERAL FUND 101
As of December 31, 2020

Balance at January 1, 2020
AddiDedoct):

Changes in aceounting policy
Prior period errors
Oiher adjusiments
Restated Balance at Janoary 1, 2020

Addi Deduct):
Changes in Net Assets/Equity for the Calendar Year
Surplusi Defici} for the period

Adjustment of net revenue recognized directly inonet wssats'equity :
Others *

Balance ol December 31, 20240

Accum. Surplus! {Deficit)

2020

G, 936,538, 40

(4017541420

621,761,424.19

8,920 824 B3
(3,390,779, 14)

68,291 ,469.88

Certitved Correct:

EMMA ADDUN-REYES,C
Chief Accountan



Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REGULAR AGENCY FUND-FUND 111

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010

(With Comparative Figures for CY 201%)

Arfex

Cash Flows From Dperating Activities

Cash Inflows

Receipt of Motice of Cosh Allocation

Teeceipt of Motice of Cash Allocation
Receipt of Motice of Transler of Cash Allacation
Consiruciive Recept of RCA forTax Remittanes Advice [ TRA]

Callection of [ncomeStevenues

Feczipt of prior years' incoine
Collection of ather meome

Receipt of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

feceipt of cash Tor the socount of NGASLGUsGOUCS
Receipd of funds for the implemsimtion of projecis from NGAs/ LGUSGOCTs
Receipt of funds for other infer-agency 1ransactions

Feceipt-of Intra-Agency Fund Trunskers

Receipt of funds from ROs for implementation of programs'projects

Trust Receipis

Colicction of other trust reccipls

Other Receipls

felfund of overpayment of Personmel Serviess

Refund of overpayment of Mainenance and Other Operating Expenses
Recetpt of refund of cash advances

Estnblishment of Peity Cosh

Ciher mlscellanenus receipts

Adjustments

Oithser adjusiments-Eullow
Riestoration of cash for cincelled/lost'stale checks' ADA

200 me
376504, 160,77 435447 64579
214,008,591 303 3EL976, 260000
140,717, 200 80 IH1.735 382 51
21, 835,037.97 2, T36.0607, 28
J.5EE. T4 4, 18845
J.3HR T4 4. 18345
1,907, THLE] 2] 42387628
1,795, 120,34 1o 4010
20262147 I TI5HRE I8
10h B, M 38 163,043, 558,63
199 504, 360,38 (EEER R R
152.982.11 1,431 186,28
(5298211 LA I862H
S, 300G, T A0R,087.11
(ENEARR 260
RIERL A8, 90000
20,623,035 139 15042
20,000, 00 B LR E RN
R33.55 -
2040, 19718 2 A6 0W5.TT
LR -
2D 0T i 2 AG3 95, TT

Tatal Cash Inflows SBALG 19436609 632,021,336
Cash Outlows

Replenishment of Negotiated MOS Checks (for BTr) -

Remittance o Wotbonnl Treasury 3 MHLTT4 1L1T2.514.21

Payment of Expenses 231,953, 58325 531333029
Payment of persoone] services 137,612.243.02 135.647.605.47
Payment of malntenanes and ather operating expenses R5.687.937.43 B0 105 430.05
Pavitent of experisss pertaining to/incurred in the prior years HAe53 40280 10, 64285, 77

Purchase of [nveniories T92.533.53 1 305,955.11
Purchase of inventory held for consumgtion TH2.333.53 1303598511

Cizant of Cazh Advinces J0036,99L, 03 956,127,101
Aclvemeoes 1o offleers nnd employees 306,993,003 1916,127.11
Advaness 1o officers and employess obligated in prior year - 3,0 RO

Prepayiments 1700244 200,950 i
Prepaid Insurince 170,962 46 200,950,564

Befund of Depasits 1766300
Paymeni of guaranty depisils | 7.662.00 -

Remittance of Personnel Benefit Contributions and Mandutory Deductions TE A, 0. T ) 43%,071.24
Remiitance of myves withheld not coverdd by THA BaT,175.14 33, 229.47
Heminance 1o G515/ Pag-BIGPhilHenlih! Other Payubles 33,442, 305,08 32.725.654.20
ftemitiance of personnct benefits contribitions 497 489 23 14 I§2. 472,08



Hesmittance of other pavables

Bremnittance of tax coverersd by Tax Remitinnce Advice { TIRAR

Grunt of Financeal AssistanceSubsidy
Girunt of financizl assistunce o NGASLGUGOCCs

Realease of Infer-Agency Fund Transfers

Release of funds 10 NGAs, GOOCS, LGS for the Implementation of projects

Felease af otler imer-agency fund tmnsfers

Rebense of Infra-Agency Fund Transfers
Fssuance of NTCA by OOROs w RO
Release of other intra=tgency fund transfers

Ciher [Hshursements
Replenishment’Liqusdation of Peiiy Cash
Hefund ol excess Working Fundfund transfersTress Fund
Liguidation of LOA Funds
Cither disbursements

Reversal of Ulnudilized NCA

Adjusiments
Cgher adjustments - Outflow

Tatal Cash Daiflows

Mt Uash Provided by (Used inp Uperating Activitees

Cash Inflaws
Preceeds from SabaTiesposal of Fropenty, Plant and Equipment
Total Cosh Inflows

Casl Outflows
Purchass Constrisetion of Property, Plant and Equipasen
Conziraction of buildings and other siniciures
Purchase of machinery and egquipmen
Total Cash Ouiflows

Met Cnsh Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities

Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cosh and Cash Equivilents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January |

Cush and Cash Equivalents, December 31

BREARDOWN OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash Collecting (Hlicer
Pty Cash Fund
Cash in Bank, LTCA
Casgh, Treasury Depoesits
Cash-MDO5
TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2020 019

14,323, 1 344 TG0, TE2.21
21,838,017.97 20,736,003 24
5,083, 391.338 114 454,605.80
5.081.391.3% 114454 605 5D
10,428,919.19 1K, T97.509.12
5000, 000,00 14, B0 00, 01
502891919 3,0%7.509.12
00k, 040, 17T HE 16T, 243,475.54
199, 5054, 364038 163043, 888 68
235812 .54 £ 200,086 Kb

200, (M) R B0, 000,87
20,0000, 04 [T

2. 5006.654.54 B30, 139,17
- 134.297,06

= 134247 0

551, 4E1.818.35 425578, 126
17,057, bIE M (4,250,132 1)
45,200,00

- 4520100

254, (W0, £
254, D) e

{254, 00000} 45,2000
2682618, 36 (3211080, 54E)
11,552 403,85 54,761, 528.78
S8,436,112.21 31,552,493 45
Tl 0,00 T a0, (0
5H,346.112.21 3 4R2.403 RS

-
s

R4 11221

—_— T

Centified correct by;

W~

MA ADDUN-REYES, CFA
Chiel Acobunlanm

M 551 4931 ES

=g |



Fepublic of the Philippines

Ampex

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
GENERAL FUND 101
For the month ended December 31, 2020

Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Cash Inflows

Receipt of Motice of Cash Allocation
Receipt of Motice of Cash Allocation
Receipt of Nogice of Transfer of Cash Allocation
Receipt of NCA for Trust and other receipts
Receipt of Working Fund tor Foreign-Assisted Projects
Constructive Receipt of NCA Tor Tax Remittance Advice (TRA)

Collection of Income/ Revenues
Collection of tax revenue
Collection of service ond business ingome
Collection of other income
Receipt of shares, grants and donations
Receipt of prior years' income

Receipt of Assistance and Subsidy from Other NGAs, LGUs and GOCCs
Subsidy from Other National Government Agencies
Assistanee from Local Government Linits
Assistance from Government-Owned or Controlled Corporations

Collection of Receivablas
Collection of loans and receivables
Collection of lease receivables
Collection of receivable from nudit disallowances
Colleetion of other receivables

Receipt of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

Receipt of cash for the aceount of NGASLGU/GOCCS
Receipt of funds for the implementation of projects from NGAsSLGUs'GOCCs
Feceipt of funds for other inter-agency transactions

Receipt of Intro=Agency Fund Transfers
Receipt of funds from ROs for implementation of programs/projects
Heceipt of working fund for foreign-assisted projects
Receipt of funds for other intra-agency ransactions

Trust Recepts
Receipt of Disaster Risk Reduction and Management Fund
Receipt of bail bonds
Receipt of guaranty/seourity deposits
Receipt of customers’ deposits
Collection of other frust réceipls

Other Receipts
Advance collection of imcome
Receipt of deposits on Letter of Credits
Feceipt of refund of guaranty deposiis
Feceip of payiment for liquidated damages
Establishmant of Petty Cash
Ckher deferred credits
Refund of overpayment of Personnel Services

176,504 160 TT

214,008,911 3,00
140,717,200 80

21 83803097

3.588.74

358874

|, 907 T50.81

F.795, 13934
202,621.47

199,804, 360,38

190,804, 360,58

152,982.11

-

|52.582.11

3556315

000000

14 G000



Refund of overpayment of Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Receipt of refund of cash advances

Proceeds from terminuted treasury bills

Collection from trust receipts from entities other than NGASLGUSGOCCs
Other miscellaneous receipis

Adjustments

0000
2062315

2.041,03 73

Restoration of eash for cancelled! lost/stale checks/ADA
Restoration of cash for unreleased checks
Other adjustments-Inflow

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Outflows
Replenishment of Negotiated MDS Checks (for BTr)

Femittance to Mational Treasury

Pavment of Expenses
Pavment of personnel services
Pavment of maintenance and other operating expenses
Payment of financial expenses
Payment of expenses pertaining to/incurred in the prior vears
Ligquidation of prior vear's cash sdvances

Purchase of Inventories

2,040,107 19

923:54

SB0,619.436,69

3.300,779, 04

231,953 58525

137,612.24502
8568793745

5

BG53 40280

792,533.53

Purchase of inventories for sale

Purchase of inventories for distribution

Purchass of inventory held for consumption

Purchass of raw materials inventory

Purchase of inventories obligated incurred in prior vears

Purchase of Consumable Biological Assets
Purchase of livestock held for consumplion'sale/distribution
Purchase of trees, plants and crops held for consumption/sale/distribution
Purchase of aguacaliure
Purchase of other consumable biological assets
Purchase of of consumable hiological assets obligated in prior years

Girant of Cash Advances
Advances for operitling expenses
Advances Tor payroil
Advances for specinl purposetime-bound underiakings
Advances to officers and emplovess
Advances to officers and employees obligated in prier year

Prepayments
Advances 1o Contractors for repair and maintenance of property, plant and equipment (1
Prepaid Rem
Prepaid Registration
Prepaid Interest
Prepaid Insurance
her Prepayments
Prepayments obligated in prior year

Refund of Deposits
Payment of deposits on letler of credits
Pavment of guaranty deposits
Pavment of other deposits
Pavment of deposits obligated in prior year

Remittnnee of Personne! Benefit Contributions and Mandatory Decductions
Remittance of taxes withheld not covered by TRA
Remitance to G515 Pag-1BIG/PhilHealth
Remitance of personnel benefits contributions
Remittance of other pavables

9253353

3,036.,993.03

3,036,993.03

=

| 70562 46

170,962 .46

17 662 00

17,662,060

78,440, 16656

837,195,186

F3 44230518
7907 489,25
|4,325, 15940



Remimance of tax covered by Tax Remitance Advice (TRA)

Cirant of Financial Assistance/Subsidy

21 838037497

3083390 35

Subsidy 10 NGAs

Cirant of financial assistance 10 NGASLGUSGOCTs
Girant of financial assistance to NGOsPOs

Payment of Internal Revenue Allotment

Girant of other subsidies

Grant of subsidies obligated in prior vears

Release of Inter-Agency Fund Transfers

5,083,391 35

Advances to Procurement Service
Advanees to other NGAs/GOCCs/LGUs for purchase of goods/services &s authorized by

10,028, 91% 1%

Releasa of funds to NG As, GOCCs, LGUs for the implemantation of projects &, 000, (000
Release of other inter-agency fund transfers 502851909
Rebewse of Intra-Agency Fund Transfers 200,040, 72.88
Issuance of Working Fund to foreign service posts and regional consular offices -
fssuance of NTCA by COVROs to ROsOusPOs 1590, 804,360.38
Issuance of funding checks by HO/CO/ROS to ROs/OUs -
Felense of other intra-agency fund transfiers S3XB1E50
Crher Disbursements 20, {MA0.00
Replenishment/ Liguidation of Petty Cash 20,000.00
Refund of excess Working Fund/fund transfers/Trust Fund -
Refund of bail bond -
Refind of guarnnby/security depaostts -
Refund of customersdeposit -
Refund of cash advances -
Chher disbursemeants -
Reversal of Limgilized NCA 20,500,654, 54

Adjustinents

Reversion Betum of unused MCA

Adjustment for dishonored checks

Adjustment for cash shorage

Reversing entry for unreleased checks in previous year
Crher adjustments - Outflow

Total Cash Outflows 553 441 B18.33

Mer Cash Provided by (Lised in) Operating Activities 2713761836

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Cash Inflows
Proceeds from Sale of Invesiment Property =

Proceeds from Sale/Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -

Salke of Investments

Proceeds from sale of stocks'honds'marketable securities

Sale of investment in joint venture z
Sale of investment in associates -
Sale of other investments .

Receipt of Cash Dividends

Proceads from Matured/ Return of Investments =

Redemption of long term investments

Proceeds from mitured investments

Proceeds from the return on investment in joint venture
Proceeds from the return on investmenl in associates

Collection of Long-Term Loans -

Repavment of long term-loans by GOCCAGF] i



Collection of long-term loans
Proceeds from Sale of Other Assets

Taotal Cash Inflows
Cash Outflows

Purchase/Construction of Invesiment Property
Purchase/Construction of Investment Property

Purchase/Construction of Investment Property obligated in prior year

Purchnss/Constriction of Property, Plant and Equipment
Purchase of land
Payment for land improvements
Comssruction of infrastructure assets
Construction of buildings and other strectures
Purchase of machinery and equipment
Purchase of transportation equipment
Purchase of furniture, frxtures and books
Payments for lcased assets improvements
CONSIMLCIION I Progress
Construction Acguistion of heritage assels
Purchase of other property, plant and eguipment
Payviment of right-of-way
Advances (o coairaciors
Pavment of gearanty deposit
Payment of retention fee to contracton
Payment of other fees charged to the prajects
Payvment of incidental expernses

Payment for rehabilitation of property, plant and equipment (capitalized repair}
Payment for property, plant and equipment obligated in prior year

Invesiments
Investment in stocks'bonds'marketable securities
[nvestment in GOCCGFI
[nvestment in joint venture
Investment in assocriles
Other long-term investments

Purchase of Bearer Riological Assets
Purchase of breeding stocks
Purchase of livestock
Purchase of trees, plants and crops
Purchnse of squaculiure
Purchase of other bearer biological assats
Purchase of bearer biological assets obligated in prior vear

Purchase of Intangible Assets
Purchase of computer software
Purchase of other intangible assets
Purchase of intangible assets obligated in prior year

Crrant of Loans
Release of funds for sub-lsans
Girant of lonns
Total Cash Cuatflows
Met Cash Provided By (Used In} Investing Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities

Cash Inflows
Procesds from issunnce of bills and bonds
Proceeds from issuance of bill
Progeeds from issuance of bonds

25400000

&

254, 0.0

-

=

254,040.00

(254 0000




Proceeds from Domestic and Foreign Loans

Proceeds from issuance of notes pavable
Proceeds from domestic loans
Proceeds from foreign loans

Todal Cash Inflows

Cagh Outflows

Payment of Long-Term Liabilities -

Payment of notes payahls

Payment of domestic loans -
Pavment of foreign loans

Payment of finance lease payable

Payment of other long-term liabilities -

Redemption of Bills/Bonds Pssued

Payment for redemption of treasury bills
Payment for redemption of bonds -

Pavment of Interest Expense (BTRNG Debr)

Total Cash Outflows -

Met Cash Provided By {Used Iny Financing Activities o

Increase (Drecrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 26,883,611 8.36
Effects of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalent:
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January | F1.552,493 83

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2020 2843611221

BREAKDOWN {F CASH AND CASH ECHNTVALENTS:

Cash-Collecting Officer -
Petty Cash Fund S0.000.00

Cash in Bank, LCCA 58,346,1122]
Cash, Treasury Deposits .
Cash-MDS -
TOTAL 58.436.112.21

Certified Correct:

Eﬁ MA ADDUN-EEYES, C

Chief Accountant

FI
Aceountnng



Anmey £

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNT
REGULAR AGENCY FUND - FUND 101
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

{in thousand pesos)

Actaal Amoants
on Comparable
Basis

ifTerence Final
Budget and Aciual)

P eticaliii Budgeted Amounis

Original | Final

Moles
RECEIFTS
lax Reveue
Services and Business Incoms
Assistance and Subsidy
Shares, Grants and Donntions -
Ciains
(hers

Trust Reciipis
Total Receipts - -

FAYMENTS
Peraonnel Services L 195,131
Sdaintenance and Ciher Opersting
Expensas i 2407 132 352 124 364 27,808
Capatnd Chughny ¥ i, 15y eL T LG
Financinl Expenses -
{Hher Disbursement

Bemittance to Mational Treasury

Beversal of Unutitized WNCA
Total Payments 219.B38 IS0 334,065 Jb b9

Zr2a1a 210,347 I,568

NET RECEIFTS'PAYMENTS (219,838) {365,034) (334,65 {665}

Theix sierheamenst showld be read v conjunciion wirh the aceompanylng maoes,

Certified Correct: Verified the Actual Amount: Q/
vl T
¢'

M
f VERIO™N EMMA AL REYES

"'"*-—Budhcl ficer Chiel Accountant
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Region 02, Tuguegarao City

TRIAL BALANCE
As of December 31, 2020
General Fund 102

ACCOUNT
PARTICULARS CODE DEBIT CREDIT

Cash, Treasury Deposits 1-01-04-010 -

Office Eguipmeant 1-06-05-020 75,6491.658

Accumulated Depreciation - OE 1-06-05-021 71.8506.98
Information and Communizaton Tech Egquipment 1-06-05-030 2B88,000.00

Accumulated Depreciation - ICT 1-06-05-031 27360000
Communicetion Equipment 0-06-05-070 45 554 14

Accumulated Depreciation - CE 1-06-05-071 43.371.42
hotor Vehicle 1-06-06-010 1,185,783.80

Accumulated Depreciation - MY 1-06-06-011 1,135 944 TO
[Furnitures and Fixiures 1-08-07-010 24084313

Accumulated Depreciation - FIF 1-06-07-011 £28 80097
[Other Aszals 1-84-59-090 B63.615.13

Accumulated Surplusl/{Deficit) 3=01=01-010 §55 8963.78
[TOTAL 2,510,567.87 2,510,587.87

ITr parsd h;.- Certified Correct!

EMMA ADDUN-REYES, CP
,|.-5.1:J:4:|un1:an II Chief Accountant
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Region 02, Tuguegarao City

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
&g of December 31, 2020

General Fund 102

ASSETS

Total Liabilities

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Receivables
Inventaries
Cither Current Assets
Total Current Assots

MNon-Current Assets

Property, Plant & Equipment 1,846 572 .74
Less: Accum. Depreciation 1 754 624 08
Total Non-Current Assets I 92:343.55
Other Non-Current Assets
Cither Mon-Current Assets 653 615.13
Total Other Non-Current Assets 663,615.13
TOTAL ASSETS
- TEE,HES.?B_
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilitas
Inter-Agency Payablas
Intra-Agency Payables

Total Current Liabilities

Maon Current Liabilities
Cther Payables
Total Non Current Liabilities

EQUITY
Accumulated Surplusi(Deficit) 7585,963.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY THE 963.79
— = == —
Frepared by Cerifiad Carrect

() I

i
/L“M \Mﬁ'.«.
LM, RIESTA EMMA ADDUN-REYES, CRA

countant Il Chiaf Accauntant



Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Region 02, Tuguegarao City

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
&g of December 31, 2020
General Fund 102

ASSETS
Currant Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Annex Af

Cash on Hand

Cazh Collecting Officer
Petty Cash Fund

Cash in Bank- Local Currency

Cash in Bank, LCCA
TreasunyAgency Cash Accounts

Cash Treasury Deposits/Agency Depasil, Regular
Cash-Maodified Disbursement Sysiem

Receivables

Inter-Agency Recevables
D fram NGAS
Duee fram LiGLls

Other Recaivables

Receivables, Disallowances/Charges
Cither Receivables

Inventories

Inventory Held for Comsumption

Office Supplies Inveniory

Other Current Azgets

Advances

Advances to Officers and Employvees

Prepaid Insuranca

Prepaid Ingurance

Total Current Asgets

MNon- Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment

92,348.65

Land

Land

Land Improversant

Mher Land Improvements
Less Accum. Depreciation- Other Land Imgr

Met Yelus

Buildings and Other Struciures

Office Building
Less: Accumuiated Depreciation Office Bldg.

Met Valus

Machinery and Equipment

20.487.31

Machinerny
Less: Accum, Depreciation- Machinery

Met Valus




COrffice Equipmeant
Less. Accum. Depreciation- Office Equip.
Met Valua

Information and Communication Tech,
Less: Accum. Depreciation- ICT

Ml Value

Communication Equipment

Less: Accum. Depreciation- Comm. Equip.

Met Value

Transportation Equiprmeant
Mator Vehicle
Less: Accum. Dpraciation- Trans. Equip.
Met Value

Fumitures and Fiktures and Books
Funitures and Fixtures
Less: Accum. Depreciation- Fum, & Fix
Met Value

Books
Library Books
Less; Accum. Depracation- Library Books
Met Value

Leased Assal-Machinery & Equiprment

Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Cither PPE
Less: Acgum, Depreciation- Other PPE
Met Valua

Other Mon-Current Assets

Othar Nen-Current Assets
Total Mon-Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Current Liabllities

Financial Liabilities
Fayables
Accounts Payabla

Inter-Agency Payables
Due to BIR
Due to GEIS
Due 1o Pag-lbig
Due 1o Phil. Healih
Due 1o NGAS

Intra-Agency Payables
Due to Central Office

Total Current Liabilitles

75,6591.58
71,8905 98

3,784 59

288,000.00
273,600.00

14,400.00

45,554 14
43,371 2

2,282,712

58,839,718

1,186, 7R3 89
1,136.5944.70

54,838,178

12,042 76

24084373
228.800.97

1204276

661,615.13

BB 61513
765,963.79

755,963.79




Man-Current Liabllities

DOther Payables
Other Payables

Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Libilities
Equity

Equity
Accumulated Surplusi|Deficit)

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

¥55,863.79
755,8963.79
755,963 18
755,963.79
—_— —
Certified Correct;
—

EMMA ADDUMN-REYES, QPA
Chiel SAccountant



Republic of the Philippinas

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Region 02, Tuguegarao City

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the period ended Dacamber 31, 2020

Revenue

Asgistance and Subsidy

Total Revenue

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Parscnnel Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Mon-Cash Expensas

Total Current and Operating Expenses

Surplus/{Deficit) from Operations

\

General Fund 102

Annex B

Certified Correct (_’,:1"’-’

EMMA ADDUN-REYES, CFL
Chief Accountant



Republiz of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Region 02, Tuguegarao City

DETAILED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For the period ended December 31, 2020
General Fund 102

Revenue
Service and Business Income
Traming/Seminar Fees

Antrex BF

Total Service and Business Income

Aszistance and Subsidy
Subsidy Income from Natonal Governmend
Subsidy from Other National Government
Assistance from Local Government Linits

Total Assistance and Subsidy

Total Revenuse

Less: Current Operating Expenses
Personnel Services
Salaries and Wages
Salaries and Wages-Reqgular

Total Salaries and Wages

DOther Compensation
Personal Economic Relief Allowance
Representation Allowancs
Transportalion Allowance
Chothing/Uniform Allawance
Froductivity Incentive Allowance
Crwarlime Pay

Total Other Compensation

Personnel Benefit Contribution
Retirement and Life Insurance Premium Contribution
Fag-1BIG Contribution

Phil. Health Contribution
Employess Compensation Insurance Premiums

Total Personnel Banefit Contribution

Cther Personnel Benefits
Oiher Personnel Benefils

Total Other Personnel Benefits

Total Personnel Services

Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses
Traveling Expenses
Traveling Expanses - Local

Total Traveling Expenses

Training and Scholarship Expenses
Training Expenses

Total Training and Scholarship Expenses

Supplies and Materials Expenses
Cffice Supplies Expensas
Accouniable Forms Expenses
Fuel, Cil and Lubncants Expenses
Crther Supplesfdaterials Expanse

Total Supplies and Materials Expensos




Litility Expenses
Walar Expanse
Electricity Expense
Total Utility Expenses

Communication Expenses
Postage and Courier Senvices
Telaphone Expenses
Internet Subscription Expenses
Total Communication Expenses

Awards/Rewards and Prizes
ArardRewards (Death Banefit) Expensas
Prizes

Total Awards/Rewards and Prizes

Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses
Extraordinary and Miscellaneous Expense
Total Confidential, Intelligence and Extraordinary Expenses

Professional Services
Consuliancy Senvices
Total Prafessional Services

General Services
Sequrity Services
Cther General Servicas
Total General Services

Repairs and Maintenance
Repair & Maintenance - Budlding and Other Slruclures
Repair & Maintenance - Machinery and Equipment
Repair & Maintenance - Transportation Equipmeant
Repair & Maintenance - Other PPE

Total Repairs and Maintenance

Financial Assistance/Subsidy
Financial Assistance (o NGAs
Financial Assistance 1o LGLUs

Total Financial Assistance/Subsidy

Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Foes
Taxes, Dulies and Licenses
Fidelity Bond Premiums
Insuranca Expensa

Total Taxes, Insurance Premiums and Other Fees

Other Maintenance and Operating Expenses
Printing and PublicatiocnExpenses
Transportation and Delivery Expenses
Renl Expanse
Membership Dues and Contributions to Crganization
Subscription Expanse
Cenations
Oher MOE
Total Dther Maintenance and Operating Expenses

Total Maintenance and Other Operating Expenses




Mon-Cash Expanses

Depreciation
Depraciation - Bldg. & Other Struciures
Depreciation - Machinery and Equipment
Depreciation - Transportation Equipment
Depreciation - Furniture, Fistures and Books
Depraciation - Oiher PPE

Total Depreciation

Amortization

Impairment Loss
Losses

Loss on Sale of PPE
Total Losses

Total Non-Cash Expenses
Total Current Cperating Expenses

Surplug/{Deficit) from Operations

Prepared by: Carfified Caorrect;

i -
RAUL M. FI ?,75* ﬁmac A

(|Accountant || Chief Accountant




Ampex O

Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Region 02, Tuguegarao City

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
As of Dacember 31, 2020
General Fund 102

Accumulated
Surplus!{Deficit)

Balance, Jan. 1, 2020 75596379
Prior period adjustments =4
Restated Balance 755 B3 15

Changes in Equity for the Calendar Year
Suplus for the pericd -
Adjustment of net revenue recognized directly in net assats/equity 1 =
Balance, December 31, 2020 755,963.79

'F'rE]:lElrEl:l by Cenified Comact

[f"ﬁbt Eﬁ.m ADDUN-REYES, ::i[L

|| Accountal |I Chief Accountant



Republic of the Priligpines
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT
Region 02, Tuguegaras City

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Faor the pertod ended Dacember 31, 2020

General Fund 102 2020
rating Activiti
Cash Inflows

Receipt of Notice of Cash Allocaton (MCA)
Raceipt of Notice of Cash Allocalicn (NTA)
Receipt of Inler-Agency Transfer
Refund of Unexpanded-Advances to Oflicers and Emg
Racaipt from payment of Disallowance
Recsipt of Miscellansous Collactions
Total Cash Inflaws

Aunex 12

Cash Outfiows
Remittanca fo Mational Treasury
Payment of Operating Expenses
Purchase of Office supplies Inventories:
Redund of YWithholding Tax Withheld
Fayment of Cash advances to officers and employees
Remittance to:
GEIS
Pag-Ihig
Fhil. Hesith

Total Cash Outflows

MNet Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Investing Activities

Cash Inflows
Froceeds from Sale of Investment Progany
Proceeds from Sale/Disposal of PPE

Total Cash Inflows

Cash Qutflows
Cash Purchase of Propery'Plant and Equipment (PPE)
Total Cash Cutflows

Mel Cash Flows Provided by (Used In) Investing Activilies

Cash Flow from Fin
Casgh Inflows
Cash Qutflows

Cash Provided byi{Used in) Financing Activities

increasel{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, January 1, 2020

Cash and Cash Equivalents, December 31, 2020

BREAKDOWN OF CASH AND CASH EGUIVALENTS:

Cash-Colieciing Officer
Petly Cash Fund
Casgh in Bank, LCCA
Cash, Treasury Deposits
Cash-MD3S

TOTAL

Carified Correct

MA ADDUN-REYES, C

Ghied Accountant




